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ABOUT Champion Technology
(STOCK CODE: 0092)

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
(www.championtechnology.com) is a global technology group
offering innovative solutions in the areas of communications
software, wireless, telematics, e-commerce, security, online
entertainment and e-gaming. The Group’s solutions are dedicated to
bettering the lives of people, enriching lifestyles, promoting health
consciousness, preventing accidents, saving lives, as well as
promoting probity and responsibility in the conduct of the online
industry. Such solutions include software-enhanced wireless
messaging, radio products and systems, spark proof intrinsically
safe communications systems, responsible gaming solutions, as
well as networking and Internet access products for customers,
network operators, and commercial, government and industrial
clients.

With total assets of about $8 billion, the Group has a global
presence in more than 50 markets through a network of regional
offices and distributors. It includes 3 Hong Kong listed companies,
namely Champion Technology Holdings Limited and WKantone
Holdings Limited, whose shares are traded on the main board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Exchange”), and
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM, whose shares are traded on the Growth
Enterprise Market (“GEM”) of the Exchange. The Group also includes
a UK subsidiary, which was previously listed on the London Stock
Exchange.
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Underlying the Group’s business pursuits is a strong sense to work for good causes, for
more loving care, for peace and harmony, and ultimately for a better tomorrow. Our
solutions revolve around the themes of safety, security, systems integrity and
reliability, probity, philanthropy, and community.
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The Year at a Glance

“As a homegrown entrepreneur with my deep roots in Hong Kong, a place which has given me all the opportunities, | naturally feel a strong
affection for Hong Kong, and am immensely grateful to this wonderful homeland. It is this passion that has prompted me to celebrate the
Group’s 20th anniversary by embarking on social reinvestment efforts ranging from sponsorship of cultural events, academic and youth
programmes, to promotion of IT adoption and responsible citizenship.” Paul Kan
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Events Highlights:

e Host and Presenter of Exhibition “Peace and Harmony,

The Divine Spectra of Avalokitesvara from Tibet,
China — with 108 pieces of Avalokitesvara and related
artifacts”

e Sponsor of Exhibition “Treasures of the World’s
Cultures from the British Museum” jointly presented
by the Leisure and Cultural Services Department and
the Trustees of the British Museum

e Sponsor of Le French May 2007 organised by the
Consulate General of France

e Sponsor of Exhibition “Popular Prints from China and
Epinal, France — The collection of Wang Shucum and
Henri George”

e Sponsor of IS Expo 2007 organised by Information
Systems Association, BEA, HKUSU

e Sponsor of the 40th Joint School Science Exhibition

“Scientific Solutions for the Green Revolution”

e Sponsor of the 10th ACCA Charity Day

Plus other events that will span over 2008
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Financial Highlights
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1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
ZERLE ZTTRF ZTTRF ZTTNE ZTT=F
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TET FEL FEL FHEL FHET
Results (for the year ended & (BEAA
30 June) =+HLEE)
— Turnover ] 3,164,287 2,996,668 2,461,710 2,249,968 1,874,392
- EBITDA —ReFAFIE - BE
TEREH
R 7 (EBITDA) 1,327,245 1,098,563 784,795 697,458 669,887
- Profit —afl 626,818 549,994 458,726 296,550 191,247
- Dividends K& 96,686 73,096 59,867 55,304 27,604
— Earnings per share (in HK cents) — SR AR (L) 43.70 43.08 37.94 32.13 31.44
Financial Position (as at 30 June) BRMR (RAB=1H)
- Cash and cash equivalents -BeRRLERE 347,482 921,264 737,795 719,206 489,945
- Total assets —BEBE 7,657,367 6,453,200 5,561,082 4,945,942 4,280,035
- Equity — 6,137,672 5,258,760 4,704,867 4,232,113 3,210,764
Financial Ratios (as at 30 June) BB E(RAA=Z ‘|' B)
- Current assets/Current liabilities —REBEE,/TE 4.32 6.88 5.38 4.43 2.83
- Assets/Equity ~BE /s 1.25 1.23 1.18 1.17 1.33
- Sales/Assets —ggm RE 0.41 0.46 0.44 0.45 0.44
- Gearing ratio -BRERLE 0.04 0.03 0.04 0.04 0.17
Fifteen Years of Sustained Profitability (in HK$’000)
EETHERERMN(FER)
[ EBITDA
KREFAFIE - BIE - 78 RS2 BF
Profit
ol 1,327,245
1,098,563
784,795
596,344 632,993 eeoes s
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Chairman Paul Kan as keynote speaker at CNBC Asia
Business Leader Summit in October 2006.

Dear Shareholders,

2007 is a year of great significance for
Champion Technology Holdings Limited
(“Champion Technology” or the “Company”) as we celebrate the twin
milestones of our 20th anniversary of establishment and
15th listing anniversary on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Exchange”). Also worthy of note is that Kantone Holdings,
our Group member, has reached its 10th year as a listed company
on the Exchange.

This occasion is made even more special as Hong Kong enters into its 10th year of reuniting
with Mainland China. As a home-grown technology company, Champion Technology has been a
great beneficiary of Hong Kong’s unique environment, blessed with its exceptional resilience,
strong economic momentum, and the prospect, now a reality, that China abides by its “one
country, two systems” principle in relation to Hong Kong’s handover.
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Fiscal 2007 was a record year for the Group as we achieved record financial results. With continued strong performance, we
have now enjoyed a history of uninterrupted profitability for 15 years since our flotation on the Exchange in 1992.

The good results are driven by our three-pronged thrusts, each of which is making good progress:

Focus on wireless communications solutions in niche markets;
Continued pursuit of innovation and strategic investments; and
Building our technology platform and network in the global arena.

Over the past years, Champion Technology and its subsidiaries, some of which have been established for over half a
century, have built up significant intellectual capital in commanding and maintaining leadership position in information and
communications technologies. Our positioning in the three aforesaid directions remains well chosen to capture some of the
best opportunities that they present.

We have achieved satisfactory growth across all fronts for the year ended 30 June 2007. The Group’s financial performance
is summarised as below:

Turnover increased by 6% to HK$3.2 billion

Profit attributable to equity holders jumped 14% to HK$627 million

EBITDA (excluding certain one-off non-cash items) rose 21% to HK$1,441 million

Equity grew 17% to HK$6.1 billion

Earnings per share (excluding certain one-off non-cash items) went up 3% to HK49.71 cents
The Group maintains a solid financial position with net cash

Our core business, wireless systems and communications software solutions, continued to gather momentum. In particular,
we have benefited from the continuing demand derived from China’s intrinsic economic growth at double-digits, making it the
world’s fourth largest economy. Globally, the need for nations to invest in public safety and security, as well as for enterprises
to raise productivity and efficiency amidst ever-increasing competition, is as clear now as ever.

To maintain sustained growth, the Group adopts a long-term commitment to ongoing investment and development as the
basis for the Group’s innovation. In our opinion, the key to long-term success in the high-technology industry is ongoing
investment and innovation, and we intend to continue to take good business risks. Our innovation strategy requires a unique
combination of internal development, partnerships, and acquisitions. In our opinion, for companies to lead in the technology
industry, ourselves included, we must be able to do all three. Beyond that, we must also be able to integrate successfully
our acquisitions in order to accelerate growth in new and existing markets. During the year under review, our strategic
investments reported steady progress, and we were able to realise favourable returns from some of the investments which
we made several years ago, demonstrating that our investment decisions are now paying off.
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In line with the favourable results, the following are proposed:

Final dividend HK3.5 cents per share, with dividend yield of 3.3%
Bonus issue of new warrants

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK3.5 cents per share for approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. At the above proposed level, together with the interim dividend of HK2.4 cents per share, total
dividend per share would be HK5.9 cents, an increase of 7 percent over last year, and total dividend for the year would be
HK$97 million, an increase of 32 percent as compared with HK$73 million of last year. At that rate, dividend yield would be
3.3 percent.

I’'m proud of our record of uninterrupted dividend payout which has been sustained since Champion Technology was listed
on the Exchange in 1992. | am also pleased to note that we have been able to maintain a dividend yield competitive with
the market.

To mark the Group’s 20th anniversary, the Board has also proposed a bonus issue of new warrants approximating 5:1 ratio to
subscribe for shares of the Company at the special subscription rate of HK$1.6 per share. The new warrants will be issued
upon the expiry of the existing warrants in March 2008.

Looking at all that has been achieved at this commemorative juncture of our 20th anniversary, it is hard to imagine the
humble beginnings of Champion Technology. In 1987 when the company was founded with leased premises at Causeway Bay,
we started with 6 full-time employees, and acted mainly as a systems house for customers in the design and development
of software and microelectronic products. The business rapidly took shape and our team more than doubled in size within
a short time, and subsequently went on to the hundreds. Revenues grew from zero to millions during the first year, and in
subsequent years reached hundreds of millions.

In 1988 we made our name when we introduced the world’s first Chinese language pager, more correctly the world’s first
multilingual pager, under the brand “Kantone” (“Kantone” literally means “read what you receive” in Chinese), which not only
allowed Chinese, but also multilingual, messaging for the first time on a wireless device. Acclaimed by the industry worldwide,
this innovation spawned a host of information services both in Hong Kong and across the border in China, spurred on by
roaming services which were becoming available.

This multilingual capability together with the rich spectrum of information services and the broadcast capabilities available,
with their financial services, sports results, weather forecasts, news, and classified advertisements, marked the beginnings
of data connectivity while on the move. It not only heralded future data developments such as Internet portals and other
similar data applications, Kantone’s multilingual messaging and mobile data services also paved the way for SMS (short
message services), a key application of mobile phones today.

We did not rest on our laurels. As a communications software company, we need to be constantly exercising vigilance to
position ourselves very carefully amidst a very competitive market. Through years of persistent endeavours, we have proven
ourselves as a niche player in providing communications solutions to the mission critical market where the barrier of entry
in terms of customer trust and proven reliability is considerable, especially for novice players. The long period of time over
which our stamina was put to test again and again has proved its worth as we have demonstrated and sustained top-notch
service reliability and systems integrity.
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Today we are a global technology group offering innovative solutions in the areas of communications software, wireless,
public safety, homeland security, telematics, e-commerce, and online gaming in over 50 markets. In particular, we command
a dominant position in the sector of command control and communications solutions for the mission critical services, such
as public security, emergency, fire, and rescue operations.

With our roots in Hong Kong, which is now part of Mainland China, we are the primary beneficiary of China’s continued robust
economic growth and diplomatic influence in the global arena. In line with market trends, the Group’s business strategy going
forward will be driven by a focus on high margin and high growth sectors to pursue margin improvement. In terms of business
focus, customised communications solutions and integrated security services for applications in multiple markets and
sectors will be our direction for growth and expansion. That will include a comprehensive portfolio that embraces different
technologies and wide-ranging applications, covering biometric identification, smartcard solutions, fraud detection systems,
and mobile-based applications using video and audio compression technologies in telematics control, public safety, and
personal security.

Such strategy, alongside the need to stay at the forefront of developing integrated platforms and applications, naturally
entails continued innovations and bigger investments, especially in China which continues to present enormous
opportunities, in order to expand our portfolio of compelling solutions and offerings. In particular, the changing scene of the
world since the events of 911 has led to new and increasing demand for high security IT solutions in just about any sector
and business, giving rise to substantial growth in opportunities and possibilities, sometimes beyond imagination, for IT
applications and solutions. This bodes well for our future and that of the industry.

Recent global stock market volatility and tighter credit conditions arising from the housing recession in the United States
could pose potential risks to the global economy, but strong economic growth is likely to continue on the Mainland even
though some macro-economic measures and monetary tightening remain. Against a very challenging and more complex
environment, the directors will continue to exercise prudence in managing investment risks while capturing market
opportunities that produce what is in the best interest for the Group and its shareholders in the long term.

As we celebrate our 20th anniversary, we thank our employees who are the spirit of Champion - their creativity, flexibility,
responsiveness and belief in, and commitment to, Champion’s success have gotten Champion to where it is today, and will
ensure its success in the next 20 years and beyond. We at Champion are striving hard to be the champions of the next
generation.

Meanwhile, blessed with great opportunities on the horizon, we will continue to enlist the support of our shareholders,

suppliers, joint venture partners, customers, bankers, and professional consultants to help us forge ahead, and keep our
leadership position in this dynamic industry and exciting era.

Paul KAN Man Lok
Chairman

26 October 2007

Annual Report 2007 7



Earnings of the Group’s core business remained on target, and
growth was reported in both revenue and profit for the year under
review. The key drivers were a stable economy in China which
continued to achieve double digit growth; demand in the global
markets for the Group’s customised products and solutions;

and returns from the Group’s strategic investment portfolio. The
Group’s profitability was partially offset by impairment provisions
in relation to some of the Group’s investments and loss on

fair value change of convertible bonds issued by its subsidiary
Kantone Holdings Limited.

The Group achieved a turnover of HK$3,164 million for the year
ended 30 June 2007 (the “Year”), an increase of 6 percent

as compared with HK$2,997 million for the previous year

(the “Previous Year”). Gross profit increased by 17 percent to
HK$1,131 million, and gross margin improved to 36 percent
from 32 percent of the Previous Year. The slower growth in
turnover, as compared with the growth of gross profit, reflected the
Group’s continuing effort to reduce reliance on general systems
products where margins continued to come under pressure,
and a corresponding increase in focus on services and software
solutions with the associated higher margins.

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the Year
was HK$627 million, an increase of 14 percent as compared with
HK$550 million for the Previous Year. Earnings per share for the
Year was HK43.70 cents (2006: HK43.08 cents). The increase
is mainly attributable to the improvement in contribution from the
Group’s subsidiaries and from the increase in turnover as new
products and new projects were rolled out.

Excluding certain one-off non-cash items of HK$80.6 million
impairment losses recognised for available-for-sale investments
and HK$32.8 million fair value change of convertible bonds,
EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxation, depreciation and
amortisation) rose by 21 percent to HK$1,441 million; and
adjusted earnings per share went up 3 percent to HK49.71
cents. As a general principle of prudence in anticipation of the
increasing volatilities in the global financial markets and operating
environments, the Group decided to provide for impairment where
the income producing assets may be affected in the coming
years. This is made in accordance with the accounting standards
requiring annual review of the carrying value of relevant corporate
assets as compared with the present value of estimated future
cashflows.

The continuing demand for the Group’s customised solutions

in wireless technologies, communications software, homeland
security packages, and Internet-related products and services
was a result of ongoing investments in systems and networks
which allowed us to significantly improve customer-service metrics
while driving industry-leading productivity. The Group continued
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to maintain a clear competitive edge in providing customised
communications solutions for niche markets.

Total operating expenses went up largely in line with the increase
in turnover and as a result of a general increase in staff costs
on the back of a strengthening economy. Distribution costs
came down to HK$48 million (2006: HK$61 million), after
continued efforts in expanding clientele in previous years.
General and administrative expenses were HK$215 million, up 9
percent (2006: HK$197 million). Depreciation and amortisation
expenses, included in direct operating expenses and general and
administrative expenses, went up 26 percent to HK$486 million
(2006: HK$384 million), attributable to the roll-out of several new
projects.

Finance costs for the Year decreased slightly to HK$9.6 million
(2006: HK$9.8 million) as the Group has benefited from a higher
level of liquidity and lower interest rates during the Year.

China market maintained its momentum in line with the

country’s thriving economy, generating an overall increase in
capital expenditure by our customers to improve the quality of
their networks in order to meet increasing demand. The Group
continued to enjoy preferred supplier status among its customers
with an established relationship and proven track record as a
reliable technology partner. Key areas of focus were innovative
communications and security solutions and services customised to
achieve high reliability and high integrity. Our top-of-the-line products
embrace a comprehensive range of integrated wireless solutions
that interface with a broad range of radio networks; web-based
monitoring solutions designed for remote management and security
applications; as well as command, control and communications
applications for use in mission critical assignments involving public
safety, personal security and telematics control.

In response to heightened awareness of public safety and
enterprise security, we continued to upgrade our solutions

with advanced technologies and expand our product range.

For example, new versions of MuteTone Wireless Solutions for
silencing mobile signals, and PeepTone Monitoring Solutions
featuring real-time digital video monitoring and recording solutions
were introduced during the Year.

The macro-economic tightening measures appeared to have only
a slight dampening effect on an overheated economy, as such
measures were specific to certain sectors, which did not include
basic infrastructure projects such as the telecommunications
and IT sector. For the Year under review, China sales accounted
for HK$2,314 million of the Group’s turnover (2006: HK$2,257
million).



In Europe, the Group reported satisfactory growth in business,
thanks to strong performance in emergency services and fire
control projects. Several long-term contracts related to mobilising
the communications systems for the fire brigades in England have
been secured. The Group has also won and delivered a major
system project for the Irish Coast Guard. Elsewhere, the Group
has secured a contract for the New South Wales Fire Service in
Australia. Turnover attributable to the operations in Europe rose
10 percent to HK$536 million (2006: HK$487 million), partly as
a result of the strengthening sterling pound.

Meanwhile, the Group’s strategic investment in In-Car Telematics
solutions, anti-radiation products to counteract radio emission
from mobile phones, and ID card project with related IT security
opportunities progressed as planned as we continued our
marketing efforts. In May this year, the Group participated at
The 2nd China (Beijing) International Exhibition & Symposium

on Police Equipment & Anti-Terrorism Technology & Equipment
(FETE (k) BRERRERREEMERREGES
T stE) |, having been a participant at similar exhibitions in
prior years. Partnering with a number of international vendors of
advanced security solutions, the Group’s new division, Champion
Homeland Security, offers comprehensive customised solutions
for integrated security systems ranging from access control,
video monitoring, alarm processing, internal and external
intruder detection, perimeter systems, communications network
monitoring, to command, control and communications.

The Group participated at The 2nd China (Beijing) International
Exhibition & Symposium on Police Equipment & Anti-Terrorism
Technology & Equipment in May 2007. Champion’s banner was
prominently displayed at the main entrance of the venue.

Major investments continued to be made to enable the Group

to stay at the forefront of developing integrated platforms and
solutions. Meanwhile, the Group’s strategic investments are
subject to review periodically to determine if progress was in line

with original plan and if anticipated benefits could be achieved.
Where required, impairment provisions at an appropriate level
would be made.

Professional Consultants

As the Group continued to expand its portfolio of investments in
online gaming and Internet entertainment, we need to look beyond
our management for leadership and professional expertise in
specialised areas. During the year, we engaged the services of
professional consultants whose broad experience in international
gaming and global strategy has proved to be of immense value in
our ongoing pursuit of new and exciting business opportunities.
These consultants are:

John Schreck, who has served as Chief Stipendiary Steward
of the Hong Kong Jockey Club, Director of Racing in Macau,
and Chief Stipendiary Steward of the Australian Jockey
Club. His expertise lies in his great depth of knowledge of
the global gaming operations and the various regulatory
frameworks.

Michael Thornhill, who has served as a steward of the
Hong Kong Jockey Club and Senior Partner of Johnson
Stokes and Master, with particular expertise in licensing
arrangements and global strategy.

Timothy McNally, who has served as Director of Security
and Corporate Legal Services of the Hong Kong Jockey
Club, and Assistant Director-In-Charge of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI), Los Angeles, California. His
expertise lies in risk analyses and security management of
global gaming operations.

Kantone Holdings Limited (“Kantone”)

Kantone continued to sustain growth. It recorded a turnover of
HK$1,427 million, an increase of 6 percent over the Previous
Year. Profit attributable to equity holders of Kantone was HK$412
million, representing an improvement of 24 percent compared
with HK$333 million of the Previous Year.

Sales in China was in line with the country’s economic growth.
With China’s continued economic prosperity, demand for
Kantone’s customised solutions and products was maintained.
Meanwhile, the scope of possibilities for IT applications has also
expanded. Within Europe, UK sales registered steady growth,
with strong performance in emergency and fire services sector
compensating for the reduced spending by the NHS (National
Health Services) due to budget rebalancing. Kantone has secured
several long-term contracts in the fire and emergency services
sector. It remained well-positioned to capture new contracts as it
launched its new wireless technology with applications across a
wide range of vertical markets. Key distributors in Europe, North
America, and Australia have been signed up.

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
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Under e-Gaming and Online Entertainment, Kantone continued to
expand its portfolio of investments in betting software solutions
and various gaming and entertainment websites. Its paperless
lottery project in China progressed as planned, with new regions
signed up and continued enhancement of integrated gaming
technology solutions and online payment channels. Kantone

has been approached by several industry players for strategic
collaboration, and discussions continued. Betting turnover via
Kantone’s e-platform steadily increased, and the use of websites
and SMS on mobile phones for paperless betting was gaining
popularity among young people and the more well-off white collar
workers.

e-Lottery in China is still at its developing stage, but if it were to
follow the trend of the high adoption rate of other technologies

such as mobile phones and Internet usage, e-lottery will have a
significant impact on China’s overall lottery market, and in turn,
will impact positively on Kantone’s results in the future.

According to a recent report on China’s Lottery Market published
by renowned international betting and gaming consultants, the
key driver to China’s lottery market growth could come from

the adoption of paperless or electronic betting, taking into
consideration of the emergence of new and different lottery
games at higher frequencies, and China’s increasingly mobile
and Internet savvy population. China’s mobile users have topped
600 million, and its Internet users are in excess of 160 million. If
China decides to introduce lottery through the electronic medium,
the infrastructure deploying mobile SMS and web-based betting
with seamless payment solutions and proven security is already
in place. As such, e-lottery could experience considerable growth.

Directors are fully aware that globally lottery and gaming is one
of the fastest growth sectors, and it commands the level of risk
commensurate with the higher return. Kantone’s endeavours in
this area of business are expected to bear fruit after the initial

period of investment.

Digital HK recorded a small loss of HK$12,000 for the Year
under review, with a turnover of HK$6,351,000, compared with

a profit of HK$1,362,000 and a turnover of HK$8,015,000 for
the Previous Year. Excluding the impact of the development costs
and impairment in relation to an investment project, Digital HK
recorded a profit of HK$1,158,000. The lower turnover reflected
Digital HK’s positioning as a premium solutions provider and
focus on high-margin customised solutions in e-commerce amidst
intense competition and price pressure in the IT sector.
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In pursuit of its strategy to target innovative industries such as
healthcare and related IT services as the direction for growth,
Digital HK has continued to explore business partnerships and
collaboration opportunities in health technology and information
medicine to leverage its expertise in IT and in providing
e-commerce solutions.

As at 30 June 2007, the Group had HK$347 million made up

of deposits, bank balances and cash. Current assets were
approximately HK$1,581 million (2006: HK$1,845 million) and
current liabilities amounted to approximately HK$366 million
(2006: HK$268 million). With net current assets of HK$1,214
million, the Group had maintained a high level of financial liquidity.
The gearing ratio of the Group, which calculation was based on
the Group’s total borrowings of HK$268 million (2006: HK$178
million) and equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
of HK$6,138 million (2006: HK$5,259 million), was 0.04 (2006:
0.03).

Total borrowings comprised bank borrowings of HK$229.8 million
(2006: HK$155.1 million); other borrowings, which represented
block discounting loans, of HK$2.6 million (2006: HK$5 million);
and convertible bonds of HK$35.9 million (2006: HK$18.2
million). Finance costs for the Year amounted to HK$9.6 million
(2006: HK$9.8 million).

The total bank borrowings comprised bank loans of HK$228.6
million (2006: HK$153.3 million), which were repayable on
demand; and mortgage loan of HK$1.2 million (2006: HK$1.8
million), with HK$0.8 million repayable within one year and the
remaining balance repayable in the second year. The mortgage
loan was secured by the Group’s land and buildings with a net
book value of HK$12.9 million (2006: HK$11.9 million).

The other borrowings of HK$2.6 million were unsecured, with
HK$1.9 million repayable within one year, HK$0.5 million
repayable in the second year and the remaining balance repayable
in the third year.

As at 30 June 2007, Kantone had outstanding convertible bonds
with face value of USD2.4 million which will mature on 1 April
2008.

The Group is committed to financial prudence and continued

to maintain a strong financial position with low gearing and

a net cash position. The Group financed its operation and
business development with a combination of internally generated
resources, capital markets instruments, and banking facilities
provided by its principal bankers.



All borrowings were used by the subsidiaries of the Group, bearing
interest at floating rates except for the USD convertible bonds. As
all the borrowings were denominated either in local currencies or
in USD, the currency risk exposure associated with the Group’s
borrowings was insignificant.

The Group does not engage in interest rate or foreign exchange
speculative activities. It is the Group’s policy to manage foreign
exchange risk through matching foreign exchange income with
expense, and where exposure to foreign exchange is anticipated,
appropriate hedging instruments will be used.

As at 30 June 2007, the Group’s capital commitments contracted
for but not provided in the financial statements was nil (2006:
HK$32,000) and the Group’s capital commitments authorised but
not contracted for was HK$344 million (2006: HK$489 million).
These commitments were set aside for the acquisition of property,
plant and equipment, and development of systems and networks.

As at 30 June 2007, the Group employed over 1,500 staff around
the globe. Staff costs for the year under review were HK$123
million (2006: HK$112 million). Remuneration is determined with
reference to market terms and the performance, qualifications,
and experience of the individual employee. Remuneration
includes monthly salaries, performance-linked bonuses, share
options, retirement benefits and other benefits.

The Company has established a Human Resources and
Remuneration Committee. In determining the remuneration

of all the directors, the committee will consider factors such
as the Company’s operating results, individual performance,
salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities of the directors, employment conditions and
desirability of performance-based remuneration.

Subject to the approval of shareholders at the forthcoming annual
general meeting, the directors have proposed a final dividend of

HK3.5 cents per share for the year ended 30 June 2007 (2006:

HK3.3 cents per share) to shareholders whose names appear on
the register of members of the Company on 23 November 2007.
Taking into account the interim dividend of HK2.4 cents per share
paid on 15 June 2007, total dividend per share would be HK5.9

cents, an increase of 7 percent over last year; and total dividend
for the year would be HK$97 million, an increase of 32 percent as
compared with HK$73 million of last year.

The final dividend will be satisfied by allotment of new shares
of the Company, credited as fully paid, by way of scrip dividend,
with an alternative to the shareholders to elect to receive such
dividend (or part thereof) in cash in lieu of such allotment (the
“Scrip Dividend Scheme”).

The Scrip Dividend Scheme is subject to the granting by the Listing
Committee of the Exchange of a listing of and permission to deal
in the shares to be issued pursuant thereto. A circular setting out
the details of the Scrip Dividend Scheme together with the form of
election will be sent to the shareholders of the Company as soon
as practicable.

It is expected that certificates for shares to be issued under the
Scrip Dividend Scheme and dividend warrants will be despatched
to those entitled thereto on or before 25 January 2008.

The directors of the Company have also proposed a bonus issue
of new warrants approximating 5:1 ratio to subscribe for shares
of the Company at the special subscription rate of HK$1.6 per
share upon the expiry of the existing warrants in March 2008
(the “Bonus Issue”). Details of the Bonus Issue are set out in a
separate announcement of the Company. A circular setting out
the details of the Bonus Issue will be sent to the shareholders
and, for information only, holders of existing warrants as soon as
practicable.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
16 November 2007 to 23 November 2007, both days inclusive,
during which period no transfer of shares of the Company will
be effected. In order to qualify for the above final dividend, the
Scrip Dividend Scheme and the Bonus Issue, all transfers of
shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates, and

in the case of warrantholders, all duly completed subscription
forms accompanied by the relevant warrant certificates and
the appropriate subscription moneys, must be lodged with

the Company’s branch share registrars in Hong Kong, Tricor
Secretaries Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong no later than 4:00 p.m. on 15
November 2007.
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Paul KAN Man Lok, 60, is the founder and Chairman. He is also
Chairman and an executive director of both Kantone Holdings
Limited (“Kantone”) and DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital HK”"),
subsidiaries of the Company whose shares are listed on the Main
Board and the GEM Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Exchange”) respectively. Mr. Kan holds a Master’s
degree in Business Administration from the Chinese University
of Hong Kong, and brings over 39 years of experience in the
computing and telecommunications industries. Prior to setting
up the Group in 1987, he was the general manager in charge of
Asiadata Limited, a joint venture computing services company of
Cable & Wireless Group, HSBC, Jardines and Barclays.

Mr. Kan has received a number of prestigious awards from local
and international professional bodies as well as governments

in recognition of his contribution to the community and the
industry. These include Young Industrialist Award (1992); Hong
Kong Business Award-Enterprise Trophy (1993); Governor’'s Award
for Hong Kong Industries (1989); Honorary Doctor of Humane
Letters Degree by the University of Northern Virginia, United
States (2005); Honorary Fellow of the Academy of Chinese
Studies (2005); Commander of the most Excellent Order of the
British Empire (CBE) by Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth Il (2006);
Commendatore dell’Ordine della Stella della Solidarieta Italiana
by the Italian Prime Minister Hon. Romano Prodi (2006); the Hong
Kong SAR Government’s appointment as a Justice of the Peace
(2006); and Chevalier de I'Ordre de la Legion d’Honneur by the
Government of France (2007).

In civic duties, Mr. Kan has served twice on the Exchange
Corporate Governance Working Group during 1994-1995 and
1999-2000, and was a member of the Listing Committee of the
Exchange for the period 1999-2003. He is currently Chairman
for the fourth successive term of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Industry Council; Chairman of Hong Kong IT Alliance;
Chairman of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council
Information and Communications Technology Services Advisory
Committee; Chairman of ICT Working Group, Hong Kong - United
Kingdom Business Partnership; Convener of Hungarian - Hong
Kong Innovative Business Council; Council Committee Member of
the Federation of Hong Kong Industries; and Member of HKSAR
Chief Executive Election Committee for the IT sector. Other
memberships include the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference of Anhui Province in the PRC, and the Election
Committee for the Hong Kong representatives of National People’s
Congress of China.

Mr. Kan also sits on the board of CLP Holdings Limited as an
independent non-executive director.
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Leo KAN Kin Leung, 51, is the Company’s executive director and
Chief Executive Officer, as well as a non-executive director of
Kantone and Digital HK. He is the brother of Paul Kan, Chairman
of the Group. He is responsible for formulating the Group’s overall
policy and development strategy as well as the Group’s global
operations and management. Prior to joining the Group in 1988,
Mr. Kan held management positions in several international
companies in Hong Kong. He holds a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from Dalhousie University in Canada and a
Master’s degree in Economics from the University of Alberta

in Canada. In 2006, Mr. Kan completed the Oxford Advanced
Management Programme at the Said Business School of the
University of Oxford.

Mr. Kan is Chairman of the IT Committee of the Hong Kong IT
Alliance; Executive Committee Member of Internet Professional
Association and Co-Chairman of Special Interest Group in
Venture Capital and New Business Development; Member of
the Telecommunications Standards Advisory Committee at the
Office of the Telecommunications Authority; and Member of

the Ad Hoc Committee for International Outreach and Multi-
national Corporations of the Federation of Hong Kong Industries.
He serves on a number of sub-committees of the Hong Kong
Information Technology Industry Council of the Federation of Hong
Kong Industries, including International Development and Co-
operation Sub-committee, China Development and Co-operation
Sub-committee, and Government and Sub-vented Funding Sub-
committee.

LAl Yat Kwong, 59, is the Group’s executive director and Chief
Financial Officer, with responsibility for its financial and accounting
policy and control. He is also Chief Executive Officer (Acting),
Chief Financial Officer and an executive director of Kantone, as
well as a non-executive director of Digital HK. He joined the Group
in March 1994 as Vice President of Internal Audit and Control.

In July 1997, he took on responsibility as the Chief Financial
Officer of Kantone. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong and has
over 35 years of experience in accounting, auditing and company
secretarial matters. He is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (Practising).



Shirley HA Suk Ling, 51, has been a non-executive director of
the Company since November 2004. She is Chief Executive
Officer and an executive director of Digital HK, as well as a non-
executive director of Kantone. She joined the Company in 1992
as its Executive Vice President with responsibility for its corporate
development. She has over 25 years of business experience
including 10 years in investment banking.

Ms. Ha holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of
Hong Kong and a Master’s degree in Business Administration
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. She is a General
Committee Member of the Federation of Hong Kong Industries and
Vice Chairman of the Hong Kong Information Technology Industry
Council; Executive Committee Member of Internet Professional
Association and Co-Chairman of Special Interest Group in Venture
Capital and New Business Development; Member of Information
and Communications Technology Industry Training Advisory
Committee of Education and Manpower Bureau of HKSAR;
Honorary Secretary of Hungarian - Hong Kong Innovative Business
Council; and Mentor under the Mentorship Programme of the
Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation. She is also
a member of the Hong Kong Corporate Counsel Association.

Terry John MILLER, 68, has been an independent non-
executive director of the Company since 1992. Previously,
he held the position of Deputy Chief Executive at Hong Kong
Telecommunications Limited, and was the Regional Director,
Asia/Pacific, of Cable & Wireless PLC. He is a fellow of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales
and is the former president of the Hong Kong Institute of the
International Association of Financial Executives.

Francis Gilbert KNIGHT, 77, has been an independent non-
executive director of the Company since February 2000. He is
also Chairman of the audit committee. He was appointed as
an independent non-executive director of Digital HK in March
2000. Mr. Knight is the Chairman and Managing Director of
Asian Security and Investigation Services Limited. Mr. Knight
has over 20 years’ experience in the field of copyright protection,
security and commercial investigations, and acts as security
adviser to a number of major organisations. He is a member of
the International Association of Police Chiefs; a member of the
Hong Kong Intellectual Property Society; and a fellow of each
of the British Institute of Directors and the British Institute of
Management. He is also a former President of the American
Society for Industrial Security (Hong Kong Branch).

Professor LIANG Xiong Jian, 73, has been an independent
non-executive director of the Company since November 2001.
He is also an independent non-executive director of Kantone.

He has over 30 years of experience in telecommunications in
China. He is presently a professor of the School of Economics
and Management at the Beijing University of Posts and
Telecommunications (BUPT) and the Director of the Institute of
Telecommunications Management of BUPT. From 1986 t01993,
he was the Dean of Management Engineering Department of
BUPT. His other positions include member of National Committee
of Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference (CPPCC);
Deputy to the People’s Congress, Beijing Municipality; and
Director of Communication Economy & Management Society,
China Institute of Communications. He was also an independent
director of PRC company China Satcom Guomai Communications
Company Limited, which is listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
with its main businesses in data communications, messaging,
and wireless telecommunications.

Professor Liang is well-known to the telecom community in Hong
Kong, having been invited on numerous occasions to chair and
lecture at major wireless and various other telecom conferences
held in Hong Kong and the Region.

Professor YE Pei Da, 92, has been an independent non-
executive director of the Company since November 2001. He
is also an independent non-executive director of Kantone. He
is a professor and Honorary President of Beijing University of
Posts & Telecommunications in China, and a director of Lucent
Technologies Fibre Optic Cable Company. He is also a senior
member of the Chinese Academy of Science.

Frank BLEACKLEY, 70, has been an independent non-executive
director of the Company since November 2001. He is also an
independent non-executive director of Kantone. He was formerly
Managing Director of Chubb China Holdings Limited, a subsidiary
of the Chubb Security Group, a manufacturer and distributor

of security and safety products and systems headquartered in
the United Kingdom. He has more than 30 years of experience
in the management and business development of joint venture
companies in Hong Kong and Mainland China.
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Jennifer CHEUNG Mei Ha, 51, has been the Company Secretary
since 1992. She is a solicitor practising in Hong Kong. She is also
the Company Secretary of Kantone and Digital HK.

Francis KAN, 59, is Executive Vice President, Systems
Development, and has held positions of responsibility in
information technology, both in Hong Kong and abroad, for over 20
years. Since 1994, he has been responsible for the operations
and expansion of the Group’s systems, overseeing all Internet-
related activities and alliances with major partners. He is the
brother of Paul Kan. Mr. Kan has a Master’s degree from the
University of Alberta in Canada.

Iris KOO Kin Hing, 43, is Senior Vice President, Finance,
overseeing all financial operations of the Group. She is based

in Macau. Before joining the Group in 1989, she worked at an
international accounting firm where she had gained valuable
experience. She holds a Bachelor’s degree in Accountancy

from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. She is Certified
Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants.

FUNG Kin Leung, 46, is Senior Vice President of Microelectronics.
He is responsible for managing the Group’s research and
development capacity to facilitate its global operations. He is also
a director of several of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Fung has
over 20 years’ experience in software and product development.
He joined the Group in 1987 as Technical Manager, and was
promoted through the ranks to his current position. In recent
years, he has been focusing on the development of information
delivery systems to enhance wireless Internet applications.

He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Science and Electronics from
the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and a Master’s degree in
Electronics Engineering from the University of Hong Kong. He is
a Chartered Engineer as well as a member of the Institution of
Electrical Engineers and the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers.

Luiz Octavio VILLA-LOBOS, 46, is Managing Director of the
Group’s Brazilian operations. He is responsible for running and
developing business in South America. He is also Vice President
of Interactive Knowledge Delivery for the Group’s International
Operations, overseeing international clients’ requirements for
enterprise solutions. He joined the Group in 1997 and set up from
its inception the business in Brazil. He holds a Master’s degree in
Aerospace Engineering from Sup’Aero in France and an MBA from
the London Business School.

14 Annual Report 2007

WANG Yu Peng, 42, was appointed as Chief Operating Officer,
e-Lottery Business at Kantone in September 2005. He is the
founder of a member company of the Group which is a pioneer
systems developer and service provider in paperless betting
systems in China, and a graduate of Tsing Hua University in
Computer Science. He owns two invention patents in telephone
betting systems.

Roy GOSS, 64, is Director of International Business, with
responsibility for the Group’s contract negotiation, licensee
management, agency distribution and customer liaison. He is
based in Macau and is also a director of several of the Group’s
subsidiaries. Mr. Goss is a seasoned expert in finance and
telecommunications, having served in the Middle East and Macau
with Cable and Wireless companies for almost 20 years. He is

a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales. Prior to joining the Group, he was the Finance
Director of Macau Telecommunications Company, a subsidiary of
Cable and Wireless PLC, where he worked for more than 17 years.

Stephen GENTRY, 51, is Head of International Businesses at
Kantone and Chief Executive of Multitone, a member company
of the Group, with responsibilities for formulating the overall
policy and development strategy for the Group’s international
operations. He is also a director of several of the Group’s
subsidiaries. He joined the Group in 1988 as financial accountant
of the UK operations, and has considerable experience working for
the Group’s various European and American operations. He was
promoted to the position of Chief Executive of Multitone in 2003
and is a member of the Institute of Directors.

Detlef KRULL, 61, is Managing Director of German operations
at Kantone. He is responsible for Central European activities.
He joined the Group in 1974 and concentrated on project
management. He became the Managing Director of the German
operation in 1993 and was promoted to the Multitone Board

in 1995. He holds a degree (Diplom-Ing) in both Electronics
and Business Administration and has significant experience in
wireless messaging.

Cindy MAK Man Yee, 39, is Vice President, Administration and
Logistics. She is the Group’s primary liaison point with external
organisations and coordinates a wide range of the Group’s
operations in logistics, corporate resource development and
purchasing. She joined the Group after graduating from the
University of Hong Kong in 1990, as a management trainee and
was promoted through the ranks to her present position. Ms.
Mak holds a Bachelor’s degree in Social Sciences and a Master’s
degree in Business Administration. She also serves on the
Executive Committee of Hong Kong IT Alliance.



Joanne CHIU Yim Fan, 36, is Vice President, Compliance,

with responsibility for promoting good corporate governance
practices for the Company in accordance with the relevant listing
requirements in Hong Kong. She is also Vice President, Human
Resources, responsible for formulating and implementing the
Group’s human resources policies. Ms. Chiu graduated from the
University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor’s degree in Arts. She
also holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration and

is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource
Management. She joined the Group in 1994.

Teresa TONG Seek Fan, 41, is Vice President, Operations.

She runs the Group’s call centre and is also responsible for
customer care, product design and the retail aspects of the
Group’s business. She holds a Bachelor's degree in Business
Administration and has been a qualified member of the Institute
of Supervisory Management since 1992. She joined the Group
in 1990. Ms. Tong is also a member of the Internet Professional
Association and the China Development and Co-operation Sub-
committee of the Hong Kong Information Technology Industry
Council.

Julia LEUNG Yiu Lin, 42, is Vice President, Business
Development, with responsibility for sales and marketing,
identifying distributors and sales agents, as well as liaising with
suppliers for the Group’s products and services. Ms. Leung has
served the Group in a number of key areas since the start of
operations in the 1980’s, having previously worked with Cable
and Wireless Group in Hong Kong. She is also a member of the
International Development and Co-operation Sub-committee and
the Education and Community Awareness Sub-committee of the
Hong Kong Information Technology Industry Council.

Gary CHOY Kin Chung, 37, is Vice President, China Investment.
He oversees business investment in China and plays a pivotal
role in the execution of the Group’s growth strategy in China. He
is also a member of the Group’s Investment Committee and a
director of several of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Choy holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Electrical Engineering from Georgia Institute
of Technology, Atlanta, Georgia, USA and a Master of Business
Administration degree (Executive MBA Programme) from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong. He joined the Group in 1992
and worked with a number of divisions within the Group.

Robert SIA Chun Chung, 35, is Vice President, e-Commerce
Projects at Digital HK, with responsibility for technical
management and systems support. He holds a Bachelor’s degree
in Engineering from the University of Hong Kong and a Master

of Science degree in Electronic Engineering from the Polytechnic
University of Hong Kong. He has been with the Group since 1995
and has worked with a number of divisions within the Group. He
also serves on the Hong Kong Radio Paging Association and the
Hong Kong IT Alliance as an executive committee member, and
Telecommunications Standards Advisory Committee at the Office
of the Telecommunications Authority as alternate member.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in sales of general systems products, provision of
services (including software customisation and provision of e-lottery
services) and software licensing, leasing of systems products,
investments in telecommunications networks and projects and
e-commerce projects and holding strategic investments in advanced
technology product development companies.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2007 are set out in
the consolidated income statement on page 32 and in the accompanying
notes to the consolidated financial statements. An interim dividend in
scrip form equivalent to HK2.4 cents per share, with a cash option, was
distributed to the shareholders during the year. A final dividend in scrip
form equivalent to HK3.5 cents per share, with a cash option, is proposed
by the directors.

A bonus issue of new warrants was proposed by the directors with details
set out in note 37 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS

Details of movements in the share capital and warrants of the Company
during the year are set out in note 30 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVE OF THE COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution represent the aggregate
of dividend reserve, general reserve, special reserve and the retained
profits of HK$1,605,818,000.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
During the year, the Group incurred an aggregate of approximately HK$9

million mainly in the acquisition of additional plant and machinery and
telecommunications networks. Details of these and other movements in
the property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out
in note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

ASSOCIATE

Particulars of the Group’s associates at 30 June 2007 are set out in note
19 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive directors:
Mr. Paul Kan Man Lok

Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong

Non-executive director:
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Terry John Miller

Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight

Mr. Frank Bleackley

Prof. Liang Xiong Jian

Prof. Ye Pei Da

In accordance with sections 87 (1) of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Terry
John Miller, Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight and Prof. Ye Pei Da will retire at
the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, have offer
themselves for re-election.

No directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by
the Group within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).

The non-executive directors have been appointed for a term of one year
subject to retirement by rotation as required by the Company’s Bye-laws.
There is no service contract between any of the executive directors and
the Company.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company confirms it has received from each of its independent non-
executive directors an annual confirmation of his/her independence

pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), and it still
considers that the independent non-executive directors are independent.
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SHARE OPTIONS AND DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO
ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

The Company, Kantone Holdings Limited (“Kantone”), a 51% owned
subsidiary of the Company, and DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital HK"),
a 78% owned subsidiary of the Company, each has a share option
scheme under which eligible persons, including directors of the Company,
Kantone, Digital HK or any of their respective subsidiaries, may be granted
options to subscribe for shares of the Company, Kantone and Digital HK
respectively.

Details of the share option schemes of the Company, Kantone and Digital
HK are set out in note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

Other than the share option schemes described in note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES

As at 30 June 2007, the interests and short positions of the directors
of the Company in the shares underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporation (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”)), which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
were as follows:
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RARIER L€ S NSIE BizEL BsE L

Securities of Kantone Mr. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest Note 2 65.35% -
EWES L€ S NSIE HizE2

Securities of Digital HK Mr. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest Note 3 79.98% -
HIGBERS L€ S NAER FiE3
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES (continvea)

Notes:

1. 464,959,494 shares and 89,278,025 units of warrants (approximately 5.6%
of the issued share capital as at 30 June 2007 when exercised) were held by
Lawnside International Limited (“Lawnside”). Lawnside is beneficially wholly
owned by Mr. Paul Kan Man Lok. As at 30 June 2007, Lawnside held interests
in approximately 28.99% of the entire issued share capital of the Company
and Mr. Paul Kan Man Lok was deemed to have corporate interest in these
shares and warrants which were owned by Lawnside. The warrants were
issued by the Company pursuant to a bonus issue effected in March 2007,
all of which will expire on 7 March 2008. Lawnside’s interests in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company are required to be disclosed under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO. Mr. Paul Kan Man Lok
and Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung are directors of Lawnside.

2. 1,642,268,111 shares were held by the Company and 448,790,629 shares
were held by Lawnside.

3. 117,300,000 shares were held by the Company and 2,669,171 shares were
held by Lawnside.

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee shares in
subsidiaries held by directors in trust for the Company or its subsidiaries,
none of the directors or chief executive of the Company had any interest
or short position in the securities, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as defined in Part XV of the
SFO as at 30 June 2007.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries other than Kantone and
its subsidiaries (the “Kantone Group”) and Digital HK and its subsidiaries
(the “Digital HK Group”) had the following transactions with the Kantone
Group and the Digital HK Group:

EECRSERRAR B
i

Y

1. 464,959,494 % % 19 12 89,278,025 iR A% 4 & (i &
TEHNERZZT+LFNA=ZTHZEHTRAS.6%)
fi Lawnside International Limited ([Lawnside]) 575 ©
Lawnside A EELEBER2ERE - RZZTLF A
=10 -Lawnside {5 AN B2 EE BITMAL) 28.99% 1
v IR SCEESE A R AR 7R HE A Lawnside FTHER 2 51k 159

RIRIEE 2 N AR - RIREETIAARBRER-Z
DEFZ AERZIRELANMELT - FIBEZSRIREE
RZZTT)N\F=ALHER - Lawnside RAR &I A X8
B 2 R ARBE S R RIEPEXVEE2REID
EELH R o AL RBRR A A Lawnside 2 &
g

2. 1,642,268,111RRHEBARA R A  M1448,790,629 I
f%15 Bl f Lawnside £ 5

3. 117,300,000 & A R AR A RIFEA © 12,669,171 AR AR (7
Bllg Lawnside £ 4 ©

BEXFABEEEMBEEARNRBHEMBAR 2 XA
ABEFBZMBRRETREARDIN  RZTTL
FRAAZTH  ARBEEHTRAHMEREE AR
S EAAERERE (E& RES RS EGIEXVER) ZF
&S HERDREFZERIAR -

EERGHNRAER S 2
RAFEN AT RENBAT(BBRLHEA

((EBEEDARSBEEERAMBLR ([HHEEEE
B DO BEEREE KB ESEEETTIIRS

Transactions Transactions
with the with the
Kantone Group Digital HK Group
HEEER HYHEESB
ZR5 EEZRS
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHERT

Fees received for the provision of office premises &K AN EFEUE R {1

and facilities, and management services, MNE R

on cost basis MEBRGER 100 -
Annual fee and technical fee paid (Note 1) SRFBRFMER (1) - 182
Administration fees received (Note 2) WERTTECE A (FisE2) - 522
.......................... b AR op e e e R Champion TeChHOIOAgr{nTngldIIRZ%Z:_tlgggg 19



DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continvea)

Notes:

1. Digital HK Group had provided e-payment platform services to a subsidiary of
Champion at a fee chargeable with reference to comparable market price as

agreed.

2. The Company had provided administrative services to Digital HK Group and
charged for such services on cost basis.

In the opinion of the independent non-executive directors of the Company,
the above transactions were carried out in the usual course of business
and on normal commercial terms and are in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in
the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The aforesaid transactions constitute continuing connected transactions
under the Listing Rules and are exempt from the reporting, announcement
and shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

Save as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Save as disclosed above, there is no contract of significance between
the Group and a controlling shareholder of the Company (as defined in
the Listing Rules) or any of its subsidiaries, including for the provision of
services to the Group.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at the 30 June 2007, the following persons (other than a director or
chief executive of the Company disclosed above under the section of
directors’ interests and short positions in securities) had interests and
short positions in the share capital of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

FERR
RE-EZEFRA=ZTH - REEHF LI EEGIF3361F
RRAFATREFZECMARE  THALT(REXTE
EREHEEMAR ] —EMIEE A RRERRITHA
BRI WA R RBRATERER AR -

Approximate

Number of percentage
Number Description of underlying of issued
Name Capacity of shares derivatives shares share capital
HERITRE
8 L] R E FTETAHSA HEROEE ZHABSH
Lawnside Beneficial owner 464,959,494 - - 28.99%
EmBAA
Beneficial owner - Warrants to subscribe for shares 89,278,025 5.57%
EmBAA REBAR 2 RARREE
Cheah Cheng Hye (Note 1) Corporate interest 90,095,399 - - 5.62%
HEE (1) DR
Physically settled derivatives 9,731,200 0.61%
NEMEBEITETA
Value Partners Limited (Note 1) Investment manager 90,095,399 - - 5.62%
(ML) REKE
Physically settled derivatives 9,731,200 0.61%
NEMEBRITELA
Allianz SE (Note 2) Corporate interest 86,522,000 - - 5.40%
(MEE2) NI S
Dresdner Bank Corporate interest 86,522,000 - - 5.40%
Aktiengesellschaft (Note 2) N
(MEE2)
Veer Palthe Voute NV (Note 2) Investment manager 86,522,000 - - 5.40%

(Ftzx2)

Notes:

1. Mr Cheah Cheng Hye has 35.65% interest in the shares of Value Partners

Limited.

2. Allianz SE had interest in 86,522,000 shares of the Company through its
control over 100% interest in the shares of Allianz Finanzbeteiligungs GmbH;
control over 81.1% interest in the shares of Dresdner Bank Aktiengesellschaft;
control over 100% interest in the shares of Dresdner Bank Luxembourg SA;
and control over 100% interest in the shares of Veer Palthe Voute NV.

Save as disclosed herein and disclosed above under directors’ interests
and short positions in securities, as at 30 June 2007, according to the
register of interests required to be kept by the Company under Section
336 of the SFO, there was no other person who had any interest or short

RELE

position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company.

GEE

1. #HEEEAER Value Partners Limited 2 B 1) s %A 35.65%
S o

2. Allianz SEi# 1% flAllianz Finanzbeteiligungs GmbH %17 2
2 E[#E25 + 324 Dresdner Bank Aktiengesellschaft &%) 2
81.1% # %+ 12 Dresdner Bank Luxembourg SA &7 2 &
BRHERS K35 Veer Palthe Voute NV {7 2 2 SEAE %S M
B2 E) 86,522,000 BEAE1A 2 1S o

BRAER EX [EE2EHBRIRE | FRREEN
RIZZBZLFRA=TE - BEEF LB EPIFE3361%
ARAATREFZESECT - SEEMALTRARA
Z A SARR A BB (AR SRR -
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CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS, WARRANTS
OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

Other than the convertible bonds and warrants as set out in notes 28 and
30 respectively to the consolidated financial statements, the Company
and its subsidiaries had no outstanding convertible securities, options,
warrants or other similar rights as at 30 June 2007 and there was no
exercise of convertible securities, options, warrants or similar rights during
the year. Particulars of the exercise of warrants or the exercise of similar
rights during the year are set out in the aforesaid notes.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations amounting
to HK$480,000.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group sells its products to customers who act as its distributors,
and purchases materials and components from suppliers who act as its
merchandisers.

For the year ended 30 June 2007, the aggregate amount of turnover
and purchases attributable to the five largest ultimate customers and
suppliers through these distributors and merchandisers respectively
represented less than 30% of the Group’s total turnover and purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders (which to the
knowledge of the directors own more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital) had any interest in the share capital of the five largest
customers or suppliers of the Company.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of significant post balance sheet events are set out in note 37 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration policy of the Group for its employees takes into account
of the individuals’ merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by the
Human Resources and Remuneration Committee of the Company, having
regard to the Company’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics. Details of the directors’ emoluments for
the year ended 30 June 2007 are set out in note 10 to the consolidated
financial statements.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme are set out in note
31 to the consolidated financial statements.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this report, there is
sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued shares
as required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the annual general meeting to re-appoint
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Paul KAN Man Lok
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong
26 October 2007
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Corporate Governance Report

Is your business strategy robust enough to cope with
the regulatory pressures of the future? (from senior
management’s perspectives)

Increased regulation is a reality no market player can avoid or afford to ignore. And
meeting this challenge with an open mind and proactive approach does not have to be
costly and counterproductive. Businesses should take a more proactive stance and
embrace this challenge as an opportunity for upgrading themselves.

Within the Group, we use our compliance exercises for internal re-engineering. By
improving our systems and processes we strive to raise operational efficiency and
productivity, and reduce our reliance on manual handling.

The benefits from such a positive approach help counter the increasing pressure of
compliance, which can undermine morale and create internal suspicion by subjecting
staff conduct and behaviour to scrutiny, potentially impairing a company’s competitive
edge and profitability, and increasing the burden of responsibility on chief executives and
chief financial officers.

Maintaining a balance between compliance and staying competitive is a tall order. But
because compliance is a global trend and we have no choice but to oblige, we believe the
earlier we comply the better.

As we offer a wide range of IT solutions within the Group, we face regulatory governance
on different fronts.

One of the most far-reaching aspects encountered by an international company is
alignment with the ever-evolving international accounting standards whose impairment
provisions would have an impact on our financial results beyond our control.

We also have to watch our step carefully under disclosure requirements. Where significant
business deals are involved, we're obliged to make an announcement even if we felt the
stage is not ripe for making anything public. Therefore, to meet the changing dynamics
of market conditions and regulatory requirements, we need, as an organisation, well-
thought-out strategies and to stay prudent at all times.

Regulations applied in a well balanced manner would help, especially in evolving sectors
such as the Internet, but overdoing regulations would cause significant harm.

There’s a fine line between what is appropriate and what is excessive supervision and
monitoring, like in the case of the Internet. The same goes with any emerging industry or
sector, and the authorities should avoid killing the goose before it can hatch an egg.

As far as | am concerned, corporations should be allowed discretionary power and
judgment which tallied with their unique requirements in compliance. In our case,
we do challenge every now and then evolving regulatory provisions that we consider
impracticable or excessive.
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Extract of speech by Paul Kan at ACCA Hong Kong Annual Conference 2007 in June
this year. The theme for this year’s conference was “Enhancing Shareholder Value in an

Increasingly Regulated Environment”.
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Corporate Governance Practices
The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate

governance practices. It met all the code provisions in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) set out in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) in the year ended 30 June 2007.

Directors’ Securities Transactions
The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’

securities transactions on terms set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) contained
in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

The Company has made specific enquiry of all directors of the Company
and they have confirmed compliance with the required standard set out in
the Model Code during the year ended 30 June 2007.

Board of Directors
The Company is governed by a board of directors (the “Board”) which has

the responsibility for leadership and control of the Company. The directors
are collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Group by
directing and supervising the Group’s affairs. The Board set strategies and
directions for the Group’s activities with a view to developing its business
and enhancing shareholders value.
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Board of Directors (continued)
The Board met 4 times during the year ended 30 June 2007. Its

composition and the attendance of individual directors at these board
meetings were as follows:

BEEe )
EFeREE_TTLFNASTHIEFERLETANR
G HEARFREARSESNZEESTS TR 2 LER
ESIAT

Number of meetings held
during the director’s

term of office Number of
RESEH meetings attended

Name ®E BITZEBRE FTEEERRE
Executive directors HITES
Paul KAN Man Lok (Chairman) S (L) 4 4
Leo KAN Kin Leung* (Chief Executive Officer) BB R (7TH#%) 4 4
LAl Yat Kwong e =P 4 4
Non-executive director FHITES
Shirley HA Suk Ling B 4 4
Independent non-executive directors BAFHTES
Terry John MILLER wiE 4 4
Francis Gilbert KNIGHT Francis Gilbert KNIGHT 4 4
Prof. LIANG Xiong Jian P RHIR 4 4
Prof. YE Pei Da BRI 4 4
Frank BLEACKLEY Frank BLEACKLEY 4 4

* Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung is a brother of Mr. Paul KAN Man Lok

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
The roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company are

segregated, with a clear division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring
its effectiveness in all aspects of its role and for setting its agenda and
taking into account any matters proposed by other directors for inclusion
in the agenda. Through the Board, he is responsible for ensuring that good
corporate governance practices and procedures are followed by the Group.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-day management
of the Group’s business.

Non-executive Directors
All the non-executive directors of the Company are appointed for a term

of 1 year and are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the
Company’s annual general meetings in accordance with the Bye-laws of
the Company.

BENRENERAR
26 “ETLEER

* ERREEDEELEZNRS -

ERERATHRAR
AARERRITBREZBBE TR - WENRER
S 4

IFEAAEREEES MREZQLAMANETHE
BERHEZBY - WEARARETHE  UEEEKEME
EMREZEEHAFAIEN - BBEEE - WEERR
AEERETRECEERERIIET -

TREHBAERAEEZ HEER -

FYTES
AARFMAFRTERZEHIA—F - LARBAR
Az AREARAAR ZBRRBFAER LBFRERE
S -



Remuneration of Directors
The Human Resources & Remuneration Committee (the “Remuneration

Committee”) has 3 members, comprising Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT and
Mr. Terry John MILLER (independent non-executive directors); and Mr.
Leo KAN Kin Leung (executive director). The Remuneration Committee is
chaired by Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee follow the
guidelines set out in the Code and it is responsible for, among other
things, making recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy for
the remuneration of directors and senior management.

During the year ended 30 June 2007, the Remuneration Committee
met 2 times and work performed by the Committee includes reviewing
the Group’s remuneration policy for its executive directors and senior
management and their levels of remuneration. The attendance of
individual members at these meetings was as follows:

EEHE
ANEREFHNEE S ([FNEEE])m3B/KEHENK -
B4 Francis Gilbert KNIGHT 224 ~ B2 54 (B IFRTT
EF) RHEREE (FITTES) © Francis Gilbert KNIGHT
SERBTMNEEG 2R -
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Number of meetings held
during the director’s

term of office Number of
RESEH meetings attended
Name ] BICEBRE FTEEERRE
Independent non-executive directors BIYEHITES
Francis Gilbert KNIGHT Francis Gilbert KNIGHT 2 2
Terry John MILLER wie 2 2
Executive directors HITES
Leo KAN Kin Leung R 2 2

Nomination of Directors
The Nomination Committee has 5 members, comprising Mr. Frank

BLEACKLEY, Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT and Mr. Terry John MILLER
(independent non-executive directors); and Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling (non-
executive director); and Mr. Paul KAN Man Lok (executive director). This
Committee is chaired by Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY.

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee have been
determined with reference to the Code.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for identifying potential

new directors and recommending to the Board for decision. A director
appointed by the Board is subject to re-election by shareholders at the first
annual general meeting after his/her appointment. Under the Company’s
Bye-laws, all directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
by shareholders every 3 years.
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Nomination of Directors (continuea)
Potential new directors are selected on the basis of their qualifications,

skills and experience which the Nomination Committee considers will
make a positive contribution to the performance of the Board.

No new director was nominated for appointment during the year ended 30
June 2007.

During the year ended 30 June 2007, the Nomination Committee met

2 times and work performed by the Committee includes reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the Board of Directors of the Company
and reviewing the independence of the Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Company. The attendance of individual members at these
meetings was as follows:

EERA )
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Number of meetings held
during the director’s

term of office Number of
RESEH meetings attended

Name ®E BIZERRH™ FHEERRE
Independent non-executive directors BAFHITES
Frank BLEACKLEY Frank BLEACKLEY 2 2
Francis Gilbert KNIGHT Francis Gilbert KNIGHT 2 2
Terry John MILLER i 2 2
Non-executive director FHTES
Shirley HA Suk Ling BiR 2 2
Executive directors HITES
Paul KAN Man Lok i 2 2
Accountability and Audit MENZE
The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the accounts EEAARSEEREREARNTZER R-ZESLHE
of the Company. As at 30 June 2007, the directors are not aware of NA=18 > BEFUW AR EMERRD TS BB
any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions which may EEEREUERE AR 2SR BEREB 2 EXNTH
cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going PARZ - At EECREFERESEEREIANT 7B

concern. Accordingly, the directors have prepared the financial statements
of the Company on a going-concern basis.

The responsibilities of the external auditors about their financial reporting
are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report attached to the Company’s
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2007.

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system with an aim to safeguard the shareholders’
investment and the Company’s assets. The purpose is to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material misstatements,
errors, losses or fraud, and to manage rather than eliminate risks of failure
in achieving the Group’s business objectives.
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Auditors’ Remuneration
For the year ended 30 June 2007, fee for the Company’s external auditors

for audit services was HK$4,896,000 (2006: HK$5,269,000) and that for
non-audit services mainly relating to taxation matters and other services
was HK$599,000 (2006: HK$1,308,000).

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee has 4 members, comprising Mr. Francis Gilbert

KNIGHT, Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY and Mr. Terry John MILLER (independent
non-executive directors); and Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling (non-executive
director). The Chairman of this Committee is Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee follow the guidelines set
out in the Code.

During the year ended 30 June 2007, the Audit Committee met 2 times
and work performed by the Committee includes reviewing the Group’s
interim and annual results as well as its internal control system. The
attendance of individual members at these meetings was as follows:

ZEET €

HE-ZTLtFANAZTHLEFE  AQFINMEZK
B2 %8R8 R 54,896,000 t( Z T NF:
5,269,000/8 L) + = 2N EE MEMRSE 2 IEZ
HBRTSE AR A599,000 % 7T (ZZZ /N4 : 1,308,000
BT °

BEREER

EZLZETHABKEARK - BiEFrancis Gilbert KNIGHT
o4~ Frank BLEACKLEY Jo 4 K & So & OB 3E8MTT
BF) LRERRLZLE (FERITES) © Francis Gilbert
KNIGHT e £ BZZES X% ©

ARRERETRIFAE 2SI R ERRE G 2BER
°

BE-_ZTZTHFAA-TALFENR  BHRZEHE
Toikgd  ELFREENASEZ REREFEE
ARERNPERRF - SERERZSEHRZHEBRE
HIEAT -

Number of meetings held
during the director’s

term of office Number of

RESEH meetings attended

Name ®H BITZEBRE FTHEERRE
Independent non-executive directors BYKEHTES

Francis Gilbert KNIGHT Francis Gilbert KNIGHT 2 2

Frank BLEACKLEY Frank BLEACKLEY 2 2

Terry John MILLER wie 2 2

Non-executive director FHITES
Shirley HA Suk Ling B 2 2
Champion Technology Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007 2 9



Independent Auditor’s Report

B 2 BEN R E

Deloitte.
it

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED
(continued in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Champion
Technology Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 32 to 111, which
comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 30 June 2007, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated

financial statements
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the

true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial

statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as

well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 30 June 2007 and of
the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

26 October 2007
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2006

ZETRF
NOTES HK$’000
B3 FET
Turnover (=] 6 2,996,668
Direct operating expenses HEELERA (2,027,671)
Gross profit ESvlFt 968,997
Other income EAbl A 7 61,247
Distribution costs 78 (60,990)
General and administrative expenses —MRITHZ (197,004)
Impairment losses recognised for available- A ERE
for-sale investments PR 2 mERsE (43,801)
Impairment loss recognised for interest PR & A R 2 B P
in an associate R BERSE =
Gain (loss) on disposal of development costs HERGRAG %
for systems and networks AR 2 WS (E518) 8 (1,560)
(Loss) gain on deemed disposal of WRALEMHE QA
subsidiaries 2 (E18) s 37,648
Loss on fair value change of convertible AR EH AT
bonds BEZHEHE (50,411)
Finance costs BF TSR AN 9 (9,780)
Profit before taxation B A58 Al A 10 704,346
Taxation Bi1E 11 (85)
Profit for the year AEEmF 704,261
Attributable to: FEAEEF
Equity holders of the Company AATIRAERFFA A 549,994
Minority interests DHIR RS 154,267
704,261
Earnings per share BB 13
- Basic — HAK HK43.08 cents
il
— Diluted — s HK42.24 cents

byl




Consolidated Balance Sheet

SEBEEREBXR

At 30 June 2007 R=_ZEZ+F/XA=1TH

2007 2006
—EELHF ZTTRF
NOTES HK$’000 HK$’000
5T FET T
Non-current assets FERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WEREE 14 67,184 67,397
Development costs for systems ES NG S S
and networks AR 15 2,137,057 1,694,548
Goodwill FEES 16 36,795 36,795
Intangible assets B EE 17 7,670 10,030
Available-for-sale investments A ERE 18 1,786,794 1,468,582
Interest in an associate REEE N T2 R 19 - 312
Deposits R& 20 2,041,260 1,330,871
6,076,760 4,608,535
Current assets MEEE
Inventories 7E 21 30,449 28,056
Trade and other receivables FEUWE 5 N E it BR X 22 1,202,327 895,044
Taxation recoverable A] Y 2] 5 78 349 301
Deposits, bank balances and cash T RITEERIRS 23 347,482 921,264
1,580,607 1,844,665
Current liabilities mENEE
Trade and other payables FERHE 5 R E IR 24 87,291 77,404
Warranty provision 1RE R 25 1,860 1,683
Customers’ deposits BERE 9,803 13,940
Taxation payable FERFIE 20 13
Bank borrowings — amount due RITEE
within one year — R—FERE|H 26 229,408 154,019
Other borrowings — amount due Hibig s
within one year — R—FRF|H 27 1,861 2,650
Convertible bonds AR ES 28 35,880 18,219
366,123 267,928
Net current assets mEAE R E 1,214,484 1,576,737
Total assets less current liabilities BEBERREAR 7,291,244 6,185,272
Champion Technology Holdings Limited
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2006

ZETREF
NOTES HK$’000
BdaE FAT
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Bank borrowings — amount due RITEE
after one year — R—F1&5H 26 1,061
Other borrowings — amount due HEE
after one year — R—F&EH 27 2,349
Retirement benefit obligations RIRIE I EE 10 88,014
Deferred taxation IRIEREIE 29 206
91,630
Net assets BEEFE 6,093,642
Capital and reserves R K b
Share capital R& AN 30 131,420
Reserves e 5,127,340
Equity attributable to equity holders RRRIRAE=FE A
of the Company FEIEIR A= 5,258,760
Subscription right reserve of a —HLEmHBARZ
listed subsidiary B 1,850
Minority interests DB R 833,032
6,093,642

The consolidated financial statements on pages 32 to 111 were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 26 October 2007
and are signed on its behalf by:

RERBE

Paul KAN Man Lok f& 3 £%
DIRECTOR &=

FREZFUILEFH 2 GRMBERE
TAZtAEHEFS I REENE - I

ERr

Leo KAN Kin Leung f§B R
DIRECTOR &%



Consolidated Statement Of Changes in Equity
mERAERSER

For The Year Ended 30 June 2007 B EZE —ZZT+F NA=1THILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

AARRAREREARR
Capital Subscription
Share Share  Dividend  redemption General Capital Merger  Translation  Retained right Minority Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total reserve  interests equity
e ABE  HHRR &

BE  BfER  RERE  RORE  -BRR  EARR AHBR EiRR  REM aif Gid B R
HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS'O00  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS'000
Thr  TEm  TAn  TEn  TEr  TAn  TEn  TEn  TEm  TEr TR TEn  TARn

At 1 July 2005 RZEERELA-A 124239 1,196,789 38,614 50 1,366,003 105495 8,358 (4931) 1861110 4,695,627 1850 454724 5,152,201

Exchange difference arising ~~ RIAEEE M2
ontranslation of operations ~ EHFEATEE

outside Hong Kong RRAERAER
eoogiseddiectynequy  ZEFEE - - - - - - - M1 - M1 - 120 531
Profit for the year By - - - - - - - - 540994 549994 - 154267 704261
Total recognised income and ~~ EREERL
expense for the year BESE - = = = = = - 411 549,994 550,405 - 154387 704,792
Issue of shares upon ¥k
- conversion of convertible ~ G
bonds s 3572 B9 - - - - - - - 3949% - - 3949
-exercise of warrants — T RER 345 3,625 - - - - - - - 3,970 - - 3,970
Acquisition of anonwholly YB3 E
owned subsidiary HBAR - - - - - - - - - - - 17,265 17,265
Contribution from minority HERR
interests IHE - - - - - - - - - - - 141,768 141,768
Conversion of convertiole bonds 5 AR & - - - - - - - - - - - 94,658 94,658
Dividends for the year Fhka
-underprovision in prior year  — FERETRE - - 1,108 - - - - - (1,108) - - - -
-interim —-p8 - - 28,619 - - - - - (28,619) - - - -
-final -8 - - 43369 - - - - - (43369) - - - -
Dividends paid BfikE = - (30,738) - - - - - - (30,738) - - (30,738)
Issue of shares as scrip EURRE
dividend Rkt 3,264 34239 (37,503) - - - - - - - - - -
Dividends paid to minority FFOBRE
interests RS - - - - - - - - - - - (10404 (10,404
Acquisition of additional WERBAR
interests in subsidiaries JEONER - - - - - - - - - - - (19366)  (19,366)
7181 73,788 4,855 - - - - - (73,096) 12,728 - 223921 236,649
At 30 June 2006 RoEEAERA=TE 131420 1,270,577 43,369 50 1,366,003 105,495 8,358 (45200 2,338,008 5,258,760 1850 833,032 6,093,642
Exchange difference arising ~ RAEEE M2
on translation of operations  ERFELTER
outside Hong Kong WRAERARED
eogiseddrectynequty  ZEES - - - - - - - (4580) - (4580 o 3880 (8460)
Profit for the year FhEH = = = = = = = - 626818 626818 - 196,080 822,898
Total recognised income and ~~ ERE R
expense for th year BE#E - - - - - - - (4580) 626818 622238 S 19200 814438
Bl B e B R B S e R T P - A Champion Technology Holdings Limited
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Attributable to equity holders of the Company

FAARKER AL
Capital Subscription
Share Share  Dividend  redemption General Capital Merger  Translation  Retained right Minority Total
capital premium reserve reserve Teserve Teserve Teserve reserve profits Total reserve  interests equity
e ARE  JUER R&
e ROEE ReEE RERRE -MRERE  EARR  AHEE  EXRE  REW At i B ERAE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FhT Fh Fhn Fhn Th Thr AL Thn FAT FhT FhT Fh Fhn
Issue of shares upon Rfrfesphoes
exercise of warrants ki 25144 265,296 = = = = = = - 200,440 = - 290,440
On issue of subscription rights - F&/73281 - - - - - = = = = = 2,789 = 2,789
Conversion of convertible bonds AR {EH - - - - - - - - - - - 75,274 75,274
Dividends for the year TEERE
-underprovision in prior year  — FEBRETE - - 2,556 - - - - - (2,556) - - - -
- interim ~H = = 38,003 = = = = - (38,003) - - - -
final ~%H - = 56,127 - - - - - (56,127) - - - -
Dividends paid BRRE = = (33,766) - - - - - - (33,766) - - (33,766)
Issue of shares as sorp HARRE
dividend Ei7kd 3,798 46,364 (50,162) - - - - - - - - - -
Dividends paid to minority AFOERE
interests e - - - - - - - - - - - (24809)  (24,809)
Acquisition of additional ENBAR
interests in subsidiaries EOMER - - - - - - - - - - - (23987)  (23987)
28942 311,660 12,758 - - - - - (96,686) 256,674 2,789 26478 285,941
At 30 June 2007 RZFStERA=1H 160362 1,582,237 56,127 50 1366003 105,49 8,358 (9,100) 2,868,140 6,137,672 4639 1,051,710 7,194,021

The general reserve represents the reserve arising from the reduction of
the nominal amount of the shares of the Company (after the consolidation
of shares of 25 ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each into 1 share in 2002) of
HK$2.5 each by cancelling the paid up capital to the extent of HK$2.4 on
each share of the Company in 2002.

The merger reserve represents the reserve arising from the group
reorganisation in 1992.

The capital reserve represents the amount arising from a bonus issue
of shares of a subsidiary of the Company by way of capitalising the
subsidiary’s retained profits.

—REBEBIARTR BT - FHEFHEARTRMD 2
RBAAER2.4BTAR)ZA - BIRESREER
25 B RO MABEMEE 2R (R T ZFET
D& £ - BRI 25 IREE0.18 T 2 EMRE 0 A
1hR) o

EHREBEDAREER - NN FEEREE 2 RFE

BARFEBIART BB RRIAMREEMNE A 2T
HBITARBEL 2 S5



2006

ZETRF
HK$’000
FHET
Cash flows from operating activities AR IS RE
Profit before taxation FR A5 AT A 704,346
Adjustments for: TEE -
Depreciation of property, plant and YIE - BRE RRETE 12,970
equipment
Amortisation of development costs R MR AR
for systems and networks 2y 369,697
Amortisation of intangible assets ER A 2 1,770
Impairment losses recognised A EHERE
for available-for-sale investments FigEsR 2 ik B & 18 43,801
Impairment loss recognised for interest N Nl v
in an associate FigEsR 2 ik B & 18 =
(Gain) loss on disposal of development HEXG RAG R
costs for systems and networks ARz (Wzs) B8 1,560
Discount on acquisition of additional U B — RSB B A R RESME RS
interest in a subsidiary il (2,852)
Discount on deemed acquisition of additional RIEWE M B AT
interest in a subsidiary RESMERR 2 40 -
(Loss) gain on deemed disposal of RIEHEHE AR
subsidiaries 2 (518) W (37,648)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HERHEERE -
investments 2 Was
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME - BE K&E
equipment 2z (=) B8 50
Interest on bank and other borrowings IRITREMEE ZFE 9,776
Finance charges on finance leases REREZMHER 4
Issue costs of convertible bonds ARRESETER =
Interest income FBWA (22,291)
Loss on fair value change of convertible bonds ARRESAFEEZE 2 EHE 50,411
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on & R EH N T NER
inter-company balances % 84
Operating cash flows before movements EERSEEALZLE
in working capital REME 1,131,678
Increase in inventories FEEM (839)
Increase in trade and other receivables FEWE 5 K E A AR 2 3G 0 (22,602)
Increase (decrease) in trade and other payables FERE S R EMBRFZE 0 (5) (5,034)
Increase (decrease) in warranty provision REREZINCRLD) (88)
Decrease in customers’ deposits BEiZeRD (21,318)
Cash generated from operations BEELZIRS 1,081,797
Hong Kong Profits Tax (paid) refunded (B#H) BREIEEFEH 399
Taxation in other jurisdictions paid B E AL 7 A E TR (111)

Annual Report 2007 3 7



2006

—ETRE
NOTES HK$’'000
Pif = T
Net cash from operating activities KEEIFS 2R e F5 1,082,085
Cash flows from investing activities RETB RETE
Deposits paid in connection with projects BHAZGRARER
relating to development costs for systems FERARKERE
and networks and acquisition of investments ZEMES (1,213,871)
Purchase of available-for-sale investments BATHHERE (240,319)
Acquisition of a subsidiary W —mEE AR 32 (36,480)
Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary Wb — P B A A1 B ME (16,514)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BENME  BENEE (7,847)
Contributions from minority shareholders LEREHE 169,748
Refund of deposits paid in connection with ROARZG R BEEE
projects relating to development costs BN AR ERE
for systems and networks and acquisition AR
of investments 132,600
Capital receipts from available-for-sale investments AHEEREMZ AR 271,230
Interest received BUHLE 22,291
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale HEMHEERE
investments P8 2 508 -
Proceeds from disposal of development costs for HERR RABK 7 B A
systems and networks FifS 2 708 -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and HEDE  BEKEE
equipment FifS 2 708 145
Payments for development costs for systems and R Lo 484 2 FIBEROR
networks PARE S (747)
Net cash used in investing activities RERBMFERSFE (919,764)




2006

ZETREF
NOTES HK$’'000
B FHT
Cash flows from financing activities HEEH RERE
Net cash receipt from issue of BT R ERFTUCR S FE
convertible bonds (net of issue costs (2 70k 2,130,000 7T
of HK$2,130,000) ZBEITER) -
Repayment of borrowings EEEE (164,524)
Proceeds from issue of warrants BRI S HIE 3,970
New loans raised HEEZER 257,000
Dividends paid BRRE (30,738)
Repayment of convertible bonds EETHRES (24,180)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders EIXNFIOEBREZRE (10,404)
Interest paid BFIE (9,776)
Repayment of obligations under finance leases EEpERERE (16)
Finance charges on finance leases paid BRREAREZHMEER (4)
Net cash from financing activities MEEBEREFE 21,328
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents BeRBREEEZ ORD) BINFE 183,649
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year FReMREEFR 737,795
Effect on foreign exchange rate changes ERgs) s g2 (180)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FHERAGKRLER 921,264
Represented by B
Deposits, bank balances and cash T $EERAS 921,264
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The Company was originally incorporated in the Cayman Islands but
subsequently re-domiciled to Bermuda and its shares are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
The addresses of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company are disclosed in the Corporate Information
Section of the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries and associate are set out in notes 36
and 19 respectively.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a number
of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (the “HKFRSs”),
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (the “HKASs”) and Interpretations
(“INT”) (hereinafter collectively referred to as “new HKFRSs”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA”) that are effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2006.

The adoption of the new HKFRSs has had no material effect on how
the results of the Group are prepared and presented for the current
and prior accounting years. Accordingly, no prior year adjustment has
been required.

The Group has not early adopted the following new standards,
amendments and interpretations that have been issued but are
not yet effective. The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of these standards, amendments or interpretations will
have no material impact on the results and financial positions of the
Group.
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HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosures *

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing costs 2

HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures *

HKFRS 8 Operating segments >

HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 Interim financial reporting and
impairment *

HK(IFRIC) — INT 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and treasury share

transactions *

HK(IFRIC) — INT 12 Service concession arrangements °
HK(IFRIC) — INT 13 Customer loyalty programmes °
HK(IFRIC) — INT 14 HKAS 19 - The limit on a defined benefit

asset, minimum funding requirements
and their interaction °

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November 2006.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments, which
are measured at fair values.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities of Stock
Exchange and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance in Hong Kong.
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The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 30 June
each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with those
used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries
are presented separately from the Group’s equity therein. Minority
interests in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests
at the date of the original business combination and the minority’s
share of changes in equity since the date of the combination.
Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest
in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the
Group except to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation
and is able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.

Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries is recorded at
historical cost and the excess of the carrying amounts of net assets
acquired over the cost of acquisition is recognised as discount on
acquisition and charged to consolidated income statement.

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the relevant subsidiary, at the date of acquisition. Such
goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is
presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet.
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For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that financial year. When
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than
the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated
to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis
of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the consolidated income
statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the amount
of profit or loss on disposal.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivables for services
provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts and
sales related taxes.

Service income is recognised when the services are rendered.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title
has passed.

Income from licensing is recognised when the relevant licensing
agreements are formally concluded.

Income from certain available-for-sale investments where the Group
is contracted to receive a pre-determined minimum sum over the
period of the projects is allocated to accounting periods so as to
reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment in
these available-for-sale investments. Income from other available-
for-sale investments are recognised when the Group’s right to
receive the distributions has been established.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties
under operating leases, is recognised on a straight line basis over
the term of the relevant lease.
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Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

Costs incurred by the Group in establishing its telecommunication
networks include, among other things, property and equipment,
internally developed and acquired software and the acquisition of
required licenses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant and
equipment over their estimated useful lives after taking into account
their estimated residual value, using the straight line method, at the
following rates per annum:

Freehold land Nil

Over the shorter of the remaining
unexpired terms of the
relevant leases or 50 years

Leasehold land

Buildings 2% — 5%

Plant and machinery and 10% — 50%
telecommunications networks

Furniture and fixtures 20% — 33%%

Motor vehicles 25%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated on the same basis
as owned assets over their estimated useful lives or, where shorter,
the terms of the leases.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is
included in the consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.
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The land and building elements of a lease of land and buildings
are considered separately for the purposes of lease classification,
unless the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and buildings elements, in which case, the entire lease is
generally treated as a finance lease.

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts
of its assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount
of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately and
from business combinations are recognised at cost and at fair value
respectively. After initial recognition, intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and
any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible
assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
consolidated income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated that the
development costs incurred on a clearly-defined project will be
recovered through future commercial activity. The resultant asset
is amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful life, and
carried at cost less subsequent accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses.
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Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period in
which it is incurred.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount
of the leased asset and recognised as an expense on a straight line
basis over the lease term.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss
on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease
term on a straight line basis.
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Development costs for systems and networks are stated at cost less
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Development costs for systems and networks represent all

direct costs incurred by the Group in setting up systems and
networks, including the cost of equipment, development cost and
subcontracting expenditure. Such assets are recognised only if all of
the following conditions are met:

- the technical feasibility of completing the asset so that it will
be available for use or sale.

- its intention to complete the asset and use or sell it.

- its ability to use or sell the asset.

- how the asset will generate probable future economic benefits.
Among other things, the entity can demonstrate the existence
of a market for the output of the asset or the asset itself or, if
it is to be used internally, the usefulness of the asset.

- the availability of adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
asset.

- its ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to
the asset during its development.

Development costs that cannot fullfil the above conditions are
recognised as expenses in the period in which it is incurred.
Development costs for systems and networks which are developed
and fullfil the above conditions are amortised on a straight line basis
over their estimated useful lives, subject to a maximum of five years.
Where the recoverable amount of development costs for systems
and networks has declined below their carrying amount, the carrying
amount is reduced to reflect the decline in value.

Development costs for systems and networks that are not yet
available for intended use are stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. Impairment test is performed at least annually.

An item of development costs for systems and networks is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item) is included in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The Group’s financial assets are mainly classified into one of the two
categories, including loans and receivables and available-for-sale
financial assets. The accounting policies adopted in respect of each
category of financial assets are set out below.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables, amount due
from an associate, deposits, bank balances and cash) are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised

in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate. Impairment
losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in
the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to

a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated or not classified as any of the other categories.
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For available-for-sale debt investments with guaranteed return,
payments receivables each year for investments are apportioned
between income and reduction of the carrying value of the
investments so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return. At
each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, available-
for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value. Changes in fair
value are recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised in equity is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Any impairment losses on available-for-
sale financial assets are recognised in profit or loss. For available-
for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed if an increase in the fair value of the investment can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments, they are
measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition. An impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the
asset and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment losses will not reverse in subsequent
periods.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group

entity are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
The accounting policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities and
equity instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables and bank and
other borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.

AREOH AR H EEHRESF 2RER IR
BEWAEKRERmEREZEDE - ARBREE
ZEHEHE - NEAER LR SHEER - A
EMBEERQFEEFE - R FEEEPNER
WHER - EEMBEER S T HRBER
1 BT - ERERNEEAERZ 2525
BRE=SAURE - WNEm R AR o Al LSS
BEZ FHREBENERRARER - BAIHEE
BEBREMS @ WIREZ A FEESINA T8
BRREBRRHECEHHE - AREBEER
& T AR -

ERWENERT IS ARETERAFEEARER
FMFTEZ AR ERARE - AR EZ SIS
h82 7R T BB A0 UA A RN 2 SIRA T A 4EE
ZITETEA » AR P HERIR 2 &8 B IR AR
EEAEREIREERNE - EAFBRERT
BELZRER  REBRENIRER AR © Bl
EERHRIREERAEMZBUNBEEEZR
T EMERPBE 2 At RERERBZREZE
BRTE - ZFREBBEB SRR EEED -

EEEBETHMNBEERRATARBMRI N Z
BRZEZBEENRARMBEERBRATAZE
E5HF o

BAT BEBEAEOEHERE NS EEELRIR
HiAAERZFGER - M BRERRATA
%%ZaﬁﬁﬁﬁmT°

MBAEERENE S MEMRFRA RIRITRE
EE  TTERERBERMNSENEHKATE

Annual Report 2007 49



Convertible bonds that will not or may not be settled other than

by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash for a fixed number

of the Company’s own equity instruments are financial liabilities
with embedded derivatives. Derivatives embedded in a financial
instrument are treated as separate derivatives when their economic
risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host
contract (the liability component) and the host contract is not carried
at fair value through profit or loss.

The convertible bonds with embedded derivatives as a whole is
designated as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
on initial recognition. At each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition, the entire convertible bond is measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised directly in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise.

The equity component of the subscription rights, representing the
option to subscribe the ordinary shares of the Company/subsidiary,
will remain in subscription right reserve until the embedded option
is exercised (in which case the balance in the subscription right
reserve will be transferred to share premium of the Company/
subsidiary). Where the option remains unexercised at the expiry
date, the balance in the subscription right reserve will be released
to retained profits/minority interests. No gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of the
convertible bonds designated as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Subscription rights granted to the convertible bond holders to
subscribe to the ordinary shares of a subsidiary of the Company
are recognised at fair value on initial recognition and will remain in
subscription right reserve until the subscription rights are exercised
(in which case the balance in the subscription right reserve will be
transferred to share premium). Where the subscription rights remain
unexercised at the expiry date, the balance in the subscription
right reserve will be released to retained profits. No gain or loss

is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the
subscription rights.

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and control of the financial assets. On derecognition
of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in
equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associate is incorporated
in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in associates
are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted
for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and of changes in equity of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its
share of further losses. An additional share of losses is provided
for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of that associate.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits
and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associate.
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Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.

All borrowing costs are expensed as incurred.

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from the profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income and expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes
income statement items that are never taxable and deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted
for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences,

and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates,
and interests in joint ventures, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited to the consolidated income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in
equity.
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In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional currency
(i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in which

the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period except for differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains
and losses are recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the balance sheet date, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions
are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as

a separate component of equity (the translation reserve). Such
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets and
liabilities acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 July 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that
foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at
the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising are recognised
in the translation reserve.
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Payments to the Group’s defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes are charged as expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to contributions.

For the Group’s defined benefit retirement benefit schemes, the cost
of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance
sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses which exceed 10% of the
greater of the present value of the Group’s pension obligations and
the fair value of scheme assets are amortised over the expected
average remaining working lives of the participating employees.
Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that

the benefits are already vested, and otherwise is amortised on

a straight line basis over the average period until the amended
benefits become vested. Any assets resulting from this calculation
is limited to unrecognised actuarial losses and past service cost,
plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future
contribution to the scheme.

The amount recognised in the consolidated balance sheet
represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation

as adjusted for unrecognised actuarial gains and losses and
unrecognised past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value of
scheme assets.

Any assets resulting from this calculation is limited to unrecognised
actuarial losses and past service cost, plus the present value

of available refunds and reductions in future contribution to the
scheme.

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies described
in note 3, management makes various estimations based on past
experiences, expectations of the future and other information. The
key sources of estimation uncertainty that may significantly affect
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements
are disclosed below:

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation

of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which goodwill
has been allocated. The value in use calculation requires the Group
to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value. As at 30 June 2007, the carrying amount of goodwill
was HK$36,795,000. Details of the recoverable amount calculation
are disclosed in note 16.
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The fair value of convertible option included in the convertible
bonds designated at fair value through profit or loss is subject to
the limitation of the Binominal model that incorporated market data
and involved uncertainty in estimates used by management in the
assumptions. Because the Binomial model requires the input of
highly subjective assumptions, including the volatility of share price,
changes in subjective input assumptions can materially affect the
fair value estimate. Details of the assumptions are disclosed in note
28.

As at 30 June 2007, the carrying value of development costs

for systems and networks amounts to HK$2,137,057,000. The
estimated useful life of the assets reflects the directors’ estimate
of the periods that the Group intends to derive future economic
benefits from the use of the development.

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and other
receivables, amount due from an associate, deposits, bank
balances and cash, trade and other payables and bank and other
borrowings. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed
in respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks are
set out below. The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.
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The Group’s financial assets are trade and other receivables,
amount due from an associate and deposits, bank balances
and cash, the carrying amounts of those assets stated in the
consolidated balance sheet represent the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in the event that counterparties fail to
perform their obligations at 30 June 2007 in relation to financial
assets.

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade receivables,
the management of the Group will only advance credit to customers
with good credit history. In addition, the management reviews

the recoverable amount of each individual debt at each balance
sheet date, taking into account of future discounted cash flows, to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company consider that
the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on trade receivables is concentrated on a few
distributors. Receivables from top five distributors represented
approximately 86% of trade receivables at the balance sheet date.
In addition, the credit risk on guaranteed distribution receivable is
also concentrated on a few number of guarantors of investments.
Receivables from the top five guarantors of investments represented
approximately 29% of guaranteed distribution receivables at the
balance sheet date. The management considers that there are no
significant credit risks due to the long and good credit history of
these debtors.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable-
rate bank borrowings and bank deposits. The Group currently does
not have a policy on cash flow hedges of interest rate risk. However,
the management monitors interest rate exposure and will consider
hedging significant interest rate risk should the need arises.

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that movement in foreign
currency exchange rate which will affect the Group’s financial results
and its cash flows. Certain trade receivables and deposits and bank
balances of the Group are denominated in foreign currencies. The
Group does not have a foreign currency hedging policy. However, the
management monitors foreign currency exposure and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the need arise.
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5

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is
determined as follows:

the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
(excluding derivative instruments) is determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted
cash flow analysis; and

for an option based derivative, the fair value is estimated using
option pricing model (for example, the Binominal Model, etc.).

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

Turnover represents the net amounts received and receivable

for goods sold and services provided by the Group to outside
customers, licensing fees received and receivable and distributions/
dividends received and receivable from the Group’s investments

in telecommunications and e-commerce projects and strategic
investments during the year.
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For management purposes, the Group is currently organised
into six main operating businesses — sales of general
systems products, provision of services (including software
customisation and provision of e-lottery services) and software
licensing, leasing of systems products, investments in
telecommunications networks and projects and e-commerce
projects and holding strategic investments in advanced
technology product development companies. These
businesses are the basis on which the Group reports its
primary segment information.

Sales of Provision of

general  services and
systems software
products licensing
HE-R  RUERER
ER  BMEE
HK$'000 HK$'000

RITEER  AEEZEBRDBNALTE
REXB-HE—RERER  RERE (2
REM TR IR E T YIRS ) REI ST
% HERGER BEBERABRE T
BEREEZKRE  URFERSRIREmMZE
NBEZRBEHERE - WEXBHAKEEE
DIRER  EERELE

Investments
in tele- Investments

Leasing communications in
of systems networks  e-commerce Strategic
products  and projects projects investments  Consolidated
BERGE  EREAR E7HE
Em  BEZRE  HEZRE  REMRE &4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

T T T TAT TAT T T
Year ended 30 June 2007 BE-ZEtE
RAZTALEE
TURNOVER EXE
External and total revenue HINEERABIA 1,560,653 1,441,768 9,537 14,009 16,213 122,107 3,164,287
RESULTS E+
Segment result PERE 173,004 622,076 4,055 11,499 14,459 42,376 867,469
Interest income FISMA 21,147
Impairment loss recognised for FRBENR 2R
interest in an associate iR REES (312)
Loss on deemed disposal of BRALERBAR
subsidiaries BB (465)
Discount on deemed acquisition of i3 AENBAF
additional interest in a subsidiary ~ SESMEZ 27 6,463
Loss on fair value change of AREFATER
convertible bonds 28/ BR (32,829)
Unallocated corporate expenses, net  KATARRR — 28 (19,790)
Finance costs BBRA (9,614)
Profit before taxation BHAnER 832,069
Taxation #E (9.171)
Profit for the year REEET 822,898




Investments

Sales of Provision of intele-  Investments
general  services and Leasing communications in
systems software of systems networks  e-commerce Strategic
products licensing products  and projects projects investments  Consolidated
BE-R  RERER BEZE  EREAR E7HE
AER  BMHE Em  BEZRE  HEZRE  REMRE &4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR Ti#n TiEn TER THR TR
As at 30 June 2007 R-ZEtERA=1A
ASSETS -1
Segment assets PEEE 3,179,647 2,019,554 7823 139,173 149,329 1,800,599 7,296,125
Unallocated corporate assets RARAAEE 361,242
Consolidated total assets TalEE 7,657,367
LIABILITIES af
Segment labilities PEEE 117,990 54,507 8,023 - = = 180,610
Unallocated corporate liabilities KARAAGE 282,736
Consolidated total liabilities ey = 463,346
OTHER INFORMATION AfbEH
Capital additions of property, g BERE
plant and equipment LETEN 5,316 3,783 a1 = - - 9,540
Capital additions of available- AL ERE
forsale investments ZEREN - - - - - 512,014 512,014
Capital additions of systems ZERE
and networks 2B 234,780 160 - - - - 234,940
Additions of deposits BE M 2,258,690 - - - - - 2,258,690
Depreciation and amortisation mERESH 27,055 457,962 545 - - = 485,562
Impairment losses recognised FAHEHERE
for availableforsale investments B 7 iEEE = - - - - 80,605 80,605
Gain on disposal of development ~ HEZHREL
costs of systems and networks ZRBERA Y 23,140 = - - = = 23,140
Gain on disposal of mETREERE
available-for-sale investments a6 - - - - - 11,888 11,888
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Investments

Sales of Provision of in tele- Investments

general services and Leasing communications in

systems software of systems networks ecommerce Strategic

products licensing products and projects projects investments ~ Consolidated
HE—&  RERER BEZGE  SEEER STEE

F0ER  BiRTE Em  EE/RE  ERIRE  ARERE A

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
L T ThL ThL ThL ThL L

Year ended 30 June 2006 BZ-BTAENA
=THLEEE

TURNOVER EXE
External and total revenue HINEERBIA 1,731,631 1,151,578 10,508 21,533 23,802 57,616 2,996,668
RESULTS E+
Segment result PERE 204,290 456,092 4,654 18,662 21,534 10,874 716,106
Interest income FISMA 22,291
Gain on deemed disposal of BRALENBAT MG

subsidiaries 37,648
Loss on fair value change of R EFATEEE

convertible bonds BB (50,411)
Unallocated corporate expenses, net  &AEA AR — 58 (11,508)
Finance costs BBRA (9,780)
Profit before taxation BHAnER| 704,346
Taxation ] (85)
Profit for the year EERF 704,261




Investments

Sales of Provision of in tele- Investments
general services and Leasing communications in
systems software of systems networks ecommerce Strategic
products licensing products and projects projects investments  Consolidated
HE-R  RUERER BEZS  EREER ETEE
F0Em  RiETE Em  EA/RE  ERIRE  ARERE A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AL AL TiEn T TR TEL THL
As at 30 June 2006 R-ZEAERA=TA
ASSETS -1
Segment assets PEEE 3,080,085 629,869 7,282 220,100 230,957 1,350,018 5,518,311
Unallocated corporate assets RARAAEE 934,889
Consolidated total assets GABEE 6,453,200
LIABILITIES af
Segment labilities PEEE 101,372 51,196 8,495 - = 10,452 171,515
Unallocated corporate liabilities KARAAGE 188,043
Consolidated total liabilities GRLAR 359,558
OTHER INFORMATION AfbEH
Capital additions of property, n%  BERME
plant and equipment and REWAE
intangible assets ZERNEM 5182 15,745 347 - - - 21,274
Capital additions of available- AHEHERE
for-sale investments ZEREM - - - - - 176,756 176,756
Capital additions of systems ZRRAEE
and networks ZEREM - 5,558 - - - - 5,558
Additions of deposits BE M 1,080,300 971 - - - 132,600 1,213,871
Depreciation and amortisation RER#H 7,484 376,453 500 - - = 384,437
Impairment losses recognised SHRERMER
for investments ZHEEE - - - - - 43,081 43,081
Loss on disposal of development ~ HEZFREL
costs for systems and networks REKAZER - - - - - 1,560 1,560
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(i)  The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s (i) TRHFIAREBIZMETISE D 2HA
revenue by geographical market, irrespective of the origin AT (T E /RIS Z KR)

of the goods/services:

Revenue by
geographical segment
Year ended 30 June

BHESEE S ZRWA
BEAA=THLEE
2006
ZTTRF
HK$'000
FAEL
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) hEARANE ([RE]) -
including Hong Kong and Macau BIERE KR 2,256,569
Europe B 486,801
Others Hty 253,298
2,996,668
(i)  The following is an analysis of the carrying amount (i) TRIIAEEZREEMTHES S
of segment assets, and capital additions to property, DHEAEZEEED N ARERIE
plant and equipment, systems and networks, interest in MBEDE  BEREE ZHELE
e-commerce projects and telecommunications projects W ETHEBEANREEFEEE 2ER
and strategic investments in advanced technology URFEREIREMRMAE AR Z R
product development companies, analysed by the B ) BRIz 5HT
geographical market to which the assets are located:
Carrying amount
of segment assets Capital additions
PEEECEREE B
30.6.2006 30.6.2006
“ETSF “ZTRF
~NA=TH ~NA=TH
HK$'000 HK$’000
FHEL TAT
The PRC including Hong ~ HE - B1%
Kong and Macau B RBM 2,946,219 20,709
Europe B 116,357 7,010
Others Hith 2,455,735 1,389,740

5,518,311 1,417,459




Included in other income are interest earned on bank deposits and
balances of HK$21,147,000 (2006: HK$22,291,000), discount on
acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary of HK$4,402,000
(2006: HK$2,852,000), and discount on deemed acquisition of
additional interest in a subsidiary of HK$6,463,000 (2006: nil).

During the year, the Group disposed of its interest in certain systems
and networks with an aggregate carrying value of HK$117,260,000
with sales proceeds amounted to HK$140,400,000, resulting in a
gain on disposal of HK$23,140,000.

In previous year, the Group transferred its interest in certain systems
and networks with an aggregate carrying value of HK$79,560,000
to various investment holding companies and in return obtained
certain equity interests in these investment holding companies
(classified as available-for-sale investments). The fair values of
these investments of HK$78,000,000 were estimated based on
expected cash flows projection from such investments resulting in a
loss on disposal of HK$1,560,000.

H MU AFEIRI TR 417 21,147,000 L( =TT
7NEE 122,291, ooofayz)ﬁﬁﬁaﬁHmﬂ 8 - WerE— Rt
BARFESMER 2 70 4,402,000/87C (- TT /N

2,852,000/ 7T ) + LA K A% 4R AU — T B A 7158
HMERS 2 Y140 6,463,000 BT (ZZFZNF « ) ©

FA ASELEERETERALRAKEERE
#%117,260,00078 T 2 # % - 5 E P15 K1
#140,400,0007 7T * Bt M &E B HE K=
23,140,000 87T °

PRBEEFE  AREFERE T RSB LBEERE
/379,560,000 T 2 R EE T ERIKEZERA
A Bt AREESIEREERARZE TR
BIEREF(DBESAHRKERE) - HEREZA
FE{E7% 78,000,000/ 7T » JHRIBEHIR B ZEFR
Bz ReRBMETPS - EEHEEE 1,560,000
FBTL

2006
ZEERF
HK$’000
FAET

Interest on bank and other borrowings ERAFANBHEEZ
wholly repayable within five years RITREMEBEZFE 9,776
Finance charges on finance leases RERE 2B ER 4
Issue costs of convertible bonds AR ES 2 BT =
9,780
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2006

—ETRE
HK$’000
FAT
Profit before taxation has been arrived at BREE AR FIE Bk
after charging:
Directors' remuneration (Note (i) S5 (K= G) 7,050
Staff costs excluding directors' remuneration H&FIW$( MERESHE) 96,618
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RINEAMETEIER (EEHRIN)
other than directors’ (Note (i) (BYE (i) 8,586
Total staff costs BTk A4a% 112,254
Amortisation on: ey -
Development costs for systems and networks, R s 2 FESRA
included in direct operating expenses (FIAEEKERA) 369,697
Intangible assets, included in general and B EE
administrative expenses GIA—MRATEZ ) 1,770
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment, E - BENMREBZITE
included in general and administrative expenses (GFA—MRITEZ ) 12,970
Total depreciation and amortisation TERBHBE 384,437
Auditor's remuneration ZEETE & 5,269
Cost of inventories recognised BRRTFE KA 1,599,233
Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment HEME « BEKLHE 2 EE 50
Minimum lease payments paid under RRCEHE HE
operating leases in respect of: SENHRERE
Rented premises HEMZ 4,447
Machinery and equipment YN 1,120
Research and development cost expensed B R amE T 7,295
and after crediting: REFTA :
Net foreign exchange gain b 5 W 5 58 35,431
Rental income from leasing of plant and machinery %Efl??x’%iﬁf%%%& 5 (=408
and telecommunications networks Bzl A 10,508
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment Hj%#%% R MR 2 Was -
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments HERHHERE 2 e =

—ETLEER



Notes:

()

HEE
Information regarding directors’ and employees' emoluments (i) EHEZHEEME &R
Year ended 30 June 2007 BE-ZZLFAAZHHLFE
Performance Retirement
Salaries related benefits Total
and other incentive scheme directors'
Fees benefits payments contributions emoluments
HER RIfRR EBIERN ESHe
g HitER BHo#E EE e ag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEL TET TAT TAT TAT
(Note)
()
Name of executive directors L Edezd
Mr. Paul Kan Man Lok * yesta - 2,110 162 20 2,292
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung” BERREE" 15 1,126 710 12 1,863
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong * PRKEE 10 817 661 15 1,503
Name of non-executive directors FHTESLE
Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight * Francis Gilbert Knight 724 60 100 - - 160
Prof. Liang Xiong Jian * PokeHR" 100 100 - - 200
Prof. Ye Pei Da * EEAHR 100 100 = = 200
Mr. Frank Bleackley * Frank Bleackley /i £ * 100 100 - - 200
Mr. Terry John Miller HERE 50 201 - - 251
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling " e 10 752 370 12 1,144
445 5,406 1,903 59 7,813
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BiE - ()
FHESHESHE 2GR (F)

Notes: (Continued)
(i) Information regarding directors' and employees' emoluments (i)
(Continued)

Year ended 30 June 2006 BEZTEAA=TAHLEFE

Performance Retirement
Salaries related benefits Total
and other incentive scheme directors'
Fees benefits payments contributions emoluments
Hek BRIfERR RAAER EEMe
ik EftiEM B ke R[50 &n
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT
(Note)
(st
Name of executive directors WIEEHSE
Mr. Paul Kan Man Lok " € S - 2,110 162 20 2,292
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung " BERRELE" 15 1,121 650 12 1,798
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong RARAEL" 10 816 612 15 1,453
Name of non-executive directors FRTEENS
Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight " Francis Gilbert Knight 524 * 15 9% - - 110
Prof. Liang Xiong Jian* DEREHR 10 5 - - 15
Prof. Ye Pei Da* ERAAE 10 5 - - 15
Mr. Frank Bleackley” Frank Bleackley %2 & * 10 35 - = 45
Mr. Terry John Miller HELLE 5 237 - - 242
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling” e 10 750 308 12 1,080
85 5174 1,732 59 7,050
* The director is also a director of Kantone Holdings Limited % ZEENAEREBERAR(FR]) EK
(“Kantone”) and DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital HK”) both of BES((BEEE]) 2EE - MERARNHA
which are the listed subsidiaries of the Company. ARARZ ETHEB AR -
#  The director is also a director of Kantone. # REFNREBRZES -
+  The director is also a director of Digital HK. + ZEENREGEBCES -




Notes: (Continued)

()

Information regarding directors’ and employees’ emoluments
(Continued)

The remuneration for non-executive directors comprises directors' fees
and other emoluments which vary with the number of committees on

which they serve.

Note: The performance related incentive payment is discretionary

as may be decided by the board of directors provided that the

Bt - ()

(i)

FHESHESHME 2GR (&)

FRTEEZHEeERESRE REMHE
EFHEZRERHEMAMTR -

B

BEE - MIERB B R REIEAL BB ILE L AT
MEETRE - ’\Eﬁ@éyiﬁ'ﬂ’%fHX%?ﬁﬁZ

total amount of bonus payable to all the members of the board B RBEISHRBAEERB SRS R
of directors for such year shall not exceed eight percent of F 8% o
consolidated profit after taxation of the Group.
Employees ==
The five highest paid individuals of the Group included two (2006: AEBRAEHRRHFALIBERG(ZEZTRE:
three) directors of the Company, details of whose emoluments are set B)RRARIEE  HBSFBEHN X - A% /ﬂ;%
out above. The aggregate emoluments of the remaining three (2006: ZH(ZZTRF : WB)\ZEaFAL (AR
two) highest paid employees of the Group, not being a director of the ER)ZEMSmT ¢
Company, are as follows:
2006
—TER
HK$'000
Fa%
Salaries and other benefits e kAR 2,472
Performance related incentive payments BRI VERIREHR 2 Be 152
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIREFEHEIHER 565
3,189

Emoluments of these employees were within the following bands:

HEREZMENF T HE :

Number of employee(s)

EEAH
2006
ZETRF
HK$1,000,001-HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 /87T — 1,500,000 /& 7T 1
HK$1,500,001-HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 /87T — 2,000,000 /& 7T 1

67

Annual Report 2007



Notes: (Continued)

(ii)  Retirement benefit scheme contributions

Bt - ()
RKERG B

2006
ZTTRF
HK$'000
TAT
Retirement benefit scheme contributions to RIANEE 2 EREHERE

the Group's defined contribution scheme RRFERFTEI R 364

Retirement benefit scheme contributions to RIAREE 2 EREEAs g Fz
the Group's defined benefit scheme RRFERFTEIH R 8,281
8,645

Defined contribution scheme

Certain subsidiaries of the Company participate in a retirement benefit
scheme covering a portion of their employees. The assets of the
scheme are held separately from those of the Group in funds under the

control of an independent trustee.

The retirement benefit scheme contributions charged to the
consolidated income statement represent contributions payable to the
funds by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the scheme. Where
there are employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, the contribution payable by the Group is reduced by the

amount of forfeited contributions.

At the balance sheet date, there were no forfeited contributions which
arose upon employees leaving the scheme and which are available to

reduce the contributions payable in the future years (2006: nil).

Commencing from December 2000, the Group enrolled all eligible
employees in Hong Kong into a mandatory provident fund (the "MPF")
scheme. The retirement benefit cost of the MPF scheme charged to the
consolidated income statement represents contributions to the MPF

scheme by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the MPF scheme.

TERRMH G B
ARBEBTETHERR RS ER S E—FRAK
RBAFE - ZIAFT B2 BERAEE 2 EED R
B UEREBIREAZERZEEA -

B&A RERNGR 2 RINENG R AEER
SEIRAIZIEEL RN ABES ZHK - HES
REBERERBHEA AR LS KRB 2
R ERERZ ISR -

NEER  WERE SR8 E SR
o AR AR AR R Z A (=TT XA
) -

B-ZTEFE+ A AEERERNBBZMA
AERERZ2ERGIEAES ([BES ]S - B
RAEBRERARZBEDTERRENERERNE
EbE- Vs I ol s e - oa N (es
R



Notes: (Continued)

(i)

Retirement benefit scheme contributions (Continued)

Defined benefit scheme

Certain subsidiaries of the Company operate a self-administered,
funded pension scheme. The scheme provides defined pension benefits
related to service, and final earnings and capital sums on death.
Membership is optional for all staff paid monthly and aged over 21

years.

The contributions which are determined by a qualified actuary on the
basis of triennial valuations using the projected unit credit method are
charged to the consolidated income statement. Under the scheme, the
employees are entitled to a pension between 1.67% and 2.50% of final
salary for each year of pensionable service at a normal age of 65. No
other post-retirement benefits are provided. The most recent actuarial
valuation of scheme assets and the present value of the defined benefit
obligations were carried out at 31 December 2005 by Ms. Alison
Bostock, Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries, and were updated to 30
June 2007 for the accounting purpose. The assumptions which have
the most significant effect on the results of the valuation are those
relating to the rate of return on investments and the rates of increase

in salaries, pensions and share dividends.

The main actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

i

(i)

(&)

BIRERT RIS (E)

EEEAETE

RARB TETHBARRY —HATEREZRA
BAIEE - East B REEHEERSHEZE
BRNET - BB F iRz &g lam REMNE o A
RAF et REM21 2 AR B AR I st

& -

REAERIBEMT = F R B EREETR
EEEZHR  DRESBRERTNE - REZT

2l - BE—MRNFE s mE B FIRHTERAS
ZIRISEEN T HRIELEHE 2 1.67% % 2.50% 2 B IR
€ o NEBEWERMEMRIKEER o Tt 2513
BEREHEREHEEMNEAERENN _ZETHF
+ZA=+—HHEBEEZEK E Alison Bostock 2 1-
T WERZTTLEXNA=THAENUAEET
BHEH  HABEARSAYEZREDEABRE
EHERFS  BRSEREZFRE -

PIAZ EEREERRAT

30 June 2006

—ETREF
~NA=+H
Discount rate BRI =X 5.30%
Expected return on scheme assets TEEZ At EIE E R 6.60%
Expected rate of salary increase TEHZ HE TR 2.80%
Future pension increases R ZRAKE TR 2.80%

The actuarial valuation updated to 30 June 2007 showed that the
market value of the scheme assets was HK$247,495,000 (2006:
HK$229,349,000) and that the actuarial value of these assets

represented 70% (2006: 67%) of the benefits that had accrued to

members.

EHE—TTLENA=STAZRERERT &

£ & E 2 T {E /247,495,000 T ( Z T TN F :

ngmgmm%ﬁ)vﬁa BEZREEEBERER
15182 70% (ZZZRF : 67%) °
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Notes: (Continued)

(ii) Retirement benefit scheme contributions (Continued)
Defined benefit scheme (Continued)
Amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement in respect
of the defined benefit pension scheme are as follows:

Bt - ()

(ii)

BB EMER (E)
EREEAE & (F)

AEBRBMEAG BN GRS ERRPER BN

T

2006

ZTTRF

HK$'000
TET

Current service cost BRATARIS A
Interest on obligation EEZ AR
Expected return on plan assets T EIEE 2 BRI R

Net actuarial losses BEEEFE

3,513
16,571
(13,059)

1,256

8,281

The charge for the year has been included in direct operating expenses.

The amount included in the consolidated balance sheet arising from the

Group's obligations in respect of its defined benefit pension scheme is

AEEHEFTABRLERA o

AARLE 2 FEBARAKG EAEMEE 2D

HAGAEERMEE - SLET -

as follows:
2006
NS
HK$'000
TAT
Fair value of scheme assets FrEIEEZ AT EER 229,349
Present value of funded obligations EEAEZIRE (344,682)
Net unrecognised actuarial losses RERZ EEEEFE 27,319
(88,014)




Notes: (Continued)

(ii) Retirement benefit scheme contributions (Continued)

Defined benefit scheme (Continued)

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as

follows:

Bt - ()

(i) RIRERFEGRE)
EREEA & (F)
ERENAEEZRELEBIT

2006

ZETRF

HK$'000

FHT

At beginning of the year F4) 339,292

Currency realignment FE 5 R %E 7,347

Service cost BRI AR 3,513

Interest cost FBRA 16,571

Actuarial gain TEE W= (15,015)

Contributions H#HR 2,066

Benefits paid Frfri@F| (9,092)

At end of the year Fit 344,682
Movements in the fair value of plan assets are as follows: FrEIEEZ AT EEZHIT ¢

2006

—TER

HK$'000

FHT

At beginning of the year =) 207,735

Currency realignment FE 5 R %L 5,195

Expected return on plan assets AT EIEE 2 FE A B3R 13,059

Actuarial (loss) gain 1BE (&18) ek 4,146

Contributions H#HR 8,306

Benefits paid Frfri@ Rl (9,092)

At end of the year Fit 229,349
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Notes: (Continued) s (&)

(i)  Retirement benefit scheme contributions (Continued) (i) BRERFEHRE)
Defined benefit scheme (Continued) EEBATE ()
The fair value of plan assets and the expected rate of return at the REER ZFEEERFEEKBEBRES 0
balance sheet date is analysed as follows: T
Expected return Fair value of plan assets
FE R E 3R FEEEZAFEERE
2006 2006
—ZTRE ZTZTRE
HK$'000
TAT
Equity instruments BAT AR 7.40% 169,262
Debt instruments BEEIA 4.40% 54,616
Other assets HihEE 4.50% 5,471
229,349
The weighted average rate of return of assets held is 7.20% (2006: AINEF A E 2 I EEZRRRAET72%(ZF
6.60%). The overall expected rate of return is a weighted average of TREF 0 6.60%) © BEETEHIRIHRE JhiFE 2 TNRLA
the expected returns of the various categories of plan assets held. The Bt EIEETEHIRIIR 2 hE T8 - BEstEI 2 &
assumptions used in determining the overall expected return of the BORATERA 2 BERERERFESLEH 22K
scheme have been set with reference to yields available on government Rz Wz o
bonds and appropriate risk margins.
The actual return on plan assets was HK$2,379,000 (2006: SEIEE 2 EREHA2,379,0008 L (Z T X
HK$17,205,000). £ : 17,205,000/ 7T) °
The history of the plan for the current and prior period is as follows: BEETEIA AN HAR KB BARS 2 R gk A T
2006 2005
ZZTRE “TTRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT TAT
Present value of defined benefit obligation EREENAEZIRE 344,682 339,292
Fair value of plan assets FEIEEZATERE (229,349) (207,735)
Deficit At 115,333 131,557
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities TElaE AR (15,015) 42,047

Experience adjustments on plan assets FEIEE ZBEAR 4,146 8,768




2006

ZETRF
HK$'000
FABT

The charge comprises: FRIEZ HBIE

Hong Kong Profits Tax BERFEH

— current year —ARFE =
— underprovision in prior years —BAEFERETR 36
Taxation in other jurisdictions Efth Al EAERTIIE 47
83
Deferred taxation (Note 29) EIERIIE (FI7E29) 2
85

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits derived from Hong Kong. Taxation
in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the

respective jurisdictions.

The low effective tax rate is attributable to the fact that a substantial
portion of the Group’s profit neither arises in, nor is derived from,
Hong Kong and is accordingly not subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax
and such profit is either exempted or not subject to taxation in any

other jurisdictions.

Details of deferred taxation for the year are set out in note 29.

EBFERIINREE BB 2 Bt ERFUEFIE
17.5% (—ZTZTNF:17.5%) 2K HE - Hip Ak
EEFRIBIRERN R EEES B RAZHERAHE -

ERBEREZ REASAEB AT ENEEIENE
BRI MIERBEE - MEBEBBEENED
i 1t 55 ) 2 B EA o sk BB R U (E (T Lt R A [
ZBA °

REREIERHIAZ FIFHNHITE29 ©
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The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit per the

consolidated income statement as follows:

REE 2 B H

IIUD

SEREROEMERAT

sk

2006
—EETR \E
HK$’000
FHET
Profit before taxation BR A A Vo A 704,346
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate BRBMNEHEIT.5%TEZ
of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) '}()‘{IE (ZZBE/RE 17.5%) 123,261
Tax effect of profit exempted or not subject REM R ARE R ERA R AT
to taxation in other jurisdictions BAEGRmH 2 BigT 2 (141,206)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries WEBARREM R AR
operating in other jurisdictions L 2 TRTE 2 228 138
Tax effect of expenses not deductible DO B iRz HZ 2
for tax purposes B & 10,947
Tax effect of income not taxable ARG B NETH 2 WAZ
for tax purposes s (1,102)
Tax effect on utilisation of tax losses R ATARERTIEEE
previously not recognised e (363)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERHIBEBZ RIS E 10,206
Underprovision in prior years BAFERERR 36
Others HAith (1,832)
Taxation for the year AEE 2FIE 85
2006
ZETREF
HK$’000
FAT
Final dividend proposed in scrip form equivalent 3% AR 2 77 RS ES R EL
to HK3.5 cents (2006: HK3.3 cents) per 3.5 8l 2 BRE R AR B
share, with a cash option (ZZZRF - 3.381l) -
AEERE 43,369
Interim dividend paid in scrip form equivalent to  FRLABR (X B 5 IR MBS A AR
HK2.4 cents (2006: HK2.2 cents) per 2.4l z R EARE
share, with a cash option (ZZZTREF  2.2781) -
RIS 28,619
Underprovision in prior year FEERETR 1,108
73,096
The proposed final dividend for 2007 is based on 1,603,624,198 BT FERRERPRETIRN T EN

shares in issue as at 30 June 2007. A=+HE%77%15 1,603,624,198 %t & -



The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based

on the following data:

EARREEEER BN THE T SETE

2006
ZETRF
HK$'000
FHET
Earnings attributable to equity holders of PEtEEARGIRE Nz AAR]
the Company for the purpose of calculating IR =T A=A
basic earnings per share 2 &7 549,994
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: LB B EEEE
Interest and fair value change of AR ES 2 F &
convertible bonds (Note) RATEE 228 (KiE) 930
Effect of options attached to convertible — XM B A FI AR (E S
bonds of a subsidiary Fbi R 2 22 (355)
Earnings for the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share S E&EEGRAT 2 &BF) 550,569

Number of shares (’000)
REEE (TR

2006
ZETRF
Weighted average number of shares for the AT EEAGRRAF 2 i
purpose of calculating basic earnings THRRH EE
per share 1,276,589
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: LB B EHEE
Convertible bonds (Note) [ ES (FisE) 20,312
Warrants (Note) e (MaE) 6,495
26,807
Weighted average number of shares for the AT E LSS T AR AT 2 N
purpose of calculating diluted earnings THRRH EE
per share 1,303,396

Note:

The computation of diluted earnings per share does not assume (1) the

exercise of certain of the Company’s outstanding warrants as the exercise

price of those warrants is higher than the average market price for shares for

the period which the warrants were outstanding; and (2) the conversion of

convertible bonds issued by a subsidiary as the effect is anti-dilutive.

Wi

AAEEEEERAN R I ERR (1) AR EE THARITRZ
RIEERETE - RERZERREE ZTREDSRA
IR EE AR TE IR G 2 FIITHE ¢ & (2) B A RATEE
T2 PR EFE L - REALARBREHUR -
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Plant and

machinery
and tele- Furniture
Land and communications and Motor
buildings networks fixtures vehicles Total
BE R
T REF REGHE BRREER AE st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FAxT FHET FAT FAT FAxT
cosT ﬁSzZNE
At 1 July 2005 “TTRFLA—H 61,105 984,810 15,629 10,245 1,071,789
Currency realignment EREEJ% 511 6,971 = = 7,482
Acquisition of a subsidiary  IEE— KB A7 = 1,627 = = 1,627
Additions NE - 7,786 61 = 7,847
Disposals HE - (12,985) = = (12,985)
Transferred to inventories BAGFE = (99) - — (99)
At 1 July 2006 R=ZZEZ FtA—H 61,616 988,110 15,690 10,245 1,075,661
Currency realignment [ 5 1,794 29,301 - - 31,095
Additions E - 9,309 10 221 9,540
Disposals e (261) (12,134) = (835) (13,230)
At 30 June 2007 “ZZLFRA=TH 63,149 1,014,586 15,700 9,631 1,103,066
DEPRECIATION e
At 1 July 2005 RZTTRE+A—H 20,724 956,152 15,391 9,075 1,001,342
Currency realignment [ 5 % 145 6,680 - - 6,825
Provided for the year FREE 1,679 10,730 107 454 12,970
Eliminated on disposals HERMG = (12,790) = = (12,790)
Eliminated on transfer BATFERMR
to inventories - (83) - - (83)
At 1 July 2006 —ZEXFLA—H 22,548 960,689 15,498 9,529 1,008,264
Currency realignment [Raﬂ% 253 27,181 - - 27,434
Provided for the year FREE 1,702 10,442 78 326 12,548
Eliminated on disposals HERMG (59) (11,470) = (835) (12,364)
At 30 June 2007 —TELFERA=TH 24,444 986,842 15,576 9,020 1,035,882
CARRYING VALUES ﬁEEﬁ
At 30 June 2007 —TTEFRA=TH 38,705 27,744 124 611 67,184
At 30 June 2006 ZZTRFER A=TH 39,068 27,421 192 716 67,397




2006

ZEERF
HK$’000
FABT
The carrying values of the Group’s property REBE 2 Y BRE
interests comprise: (EX2ECE
Freehold properties held outside Hong Kong REBAIMBEEFE 2
KAKEDE 15,130
Leasehold properties: 2EME
Held in Hong Kong REBEE
— long leases —RHZA 15,796
— medium term leases — R ERRZAY 3,334
Held outside Hong Kong REBUINEEIFE
— long leases —RHZA 1,226
— medium term leases — R ERRZAY 3,582
39,068
The Group leases equipment to customers AEBZREEHEKRREE
on operating leases terms. The carrying value BMTES - BRRMZ
of such equipment, which is included in plant IRHEER B IEEME E
and machinery and telecommunications HERBEREA
networks, is as follows: AT -
Customer equipment at cost BEEM - IBEAE 92,317
Less: Accumulated depreciation W REHITE (90,511)
Carrying value BREE 1,806

At 30 June 2007, certain land and buildings of the Group with a
carrying value of HK$12,915,000 (2006: HK$11,865,000) were
pledged to a bank as security for banking facilities granted to the

Group.

Note: Owner-occupied leasehold land is included in property, plant and

equipment as the allocations between the land and buildings elements

cannot be made reliably.

R=ZZBZTLEXA=TH A5EHEBEAR
12,915,000 %70 (ZFZ /<4 : 11,865,000 7T )
ZET M RIEFEERTRIT - (FATEEERS
RITRIE 2 IR o

M MR TMRETHA TR LS - BEAKA
ZHETMB T AYIE - BB R&E -
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2006

ZETRF
HK$’000
FAxT
COST RRAE
At beginning of the year F4) 1,760,574
Currency realignment b 5 2R 36
Additions NE 747
Acquisition of a subsidiary I BE — R B AR 4,775
Disposals He =
Transferred from deposits BERS 803,400
Transferred to investments BAKE (93,600)
At end of the year Fat 2,475,932
AMORTISATION ey
At beginning of the year F4) 425,727
Provided for the year REFEEME 369,697
Eliminated on disposal B R S -
Eliminated on transfer L YNISEi S| (14,040)
At end of the year Fat 781,384
CARRYING VALUE IREE
At end of the year Fat 1,694,548
Development costs for systems and networks include all direct E W e S o Wi N DR AV N Aok E S YN E e
costs incurred in the setting up and development of systems and ZITBEEEKAK - NEB 2 R R B 7 FEBA
networks. The Group’s development costs for systems and networks REFT A ERLEFH (HRZRE) FUAEE(RE
(other than those that are not yet available for intended use) are A{EAIRTEREERIN) -

amortised over the estimated economic useful lives of a maximum
of five years.



Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at
acquisition, to the cash generating units (“CGU”s) that are expected
to benefit from that business combination. The carrying amount of
goodwill had been allocated as follows:

XA GRS 2 BB INIER D AL =18 H]
REREBAC cHREM ([HRBEM]) - 5
BZREES DB

ETBIRGEE

Provision of e-lottery services

For the year ended 30 June 2007, management of the Group
determines that there was no impairment of any of its CGUs
containing goodwill.

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are determined from value
in use calculations. The key assumptions for the value in use
calculations are those regarding the discount rates, growth rates
and expected changes to selling prices and direct costs during the
period. Management estimates discount rates using pre-tax rates
that reflect current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the CGUs. The growth rates are based on
industry growth forecasts. Changes in selling prices and direct costs
are based on past practices and expectations of future changes in
the market.

During the year, the Group performed impairment review for goodwill
based on cash flow forecasts derived from the most recent financial
budgets for the next five years approved by management using

the same discount rate of 10% which reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
CGUs. The growth rates are based on industry growth forecasts. No
impairment loss was considered necessary.

:t =tRIEEE  ASEEEE

~A
BEMEEREMIERE

A
hﬂiub:ﬁ

&
i

\
/!

HIRB 2 AR AEREEFE T AE
E o EREBEAEEZIERRSNBARN 2R
T ERENREEREERKAZBHNES - BIE
[E AR R E BT TSR 2 R R E R B IREN
ZEERR 2 BATL R ARER AR EHE - BRE
TRIBRBRAEE - EERERKAZEE T
VAUBEAE P K 5 TR H 2 RIRBEE) REE o

FN - ARERRESREBACREEEER#
HERRAF 2 RO M STEE ) BREHHEEITR
@%Bﬁ I fE R 10% 2 HERIBLIR X - LARME AT

a2 R RERBRBEM ZEERR o KK
BLM?%E%E/EM%% o NEBMRBAHAEL R
EEE -
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License

rights
45T
HK$’000
FAT
cosT R
Balance at 1 July 2005 RZZZTRFER—HZ&H
Acquired on acquisition of a subsidiary AU BE —RE BB A AR EE A 11,800
Balance at 30 June 2006 and 30 June 2007 REZZBERNFAA=THEHERZZZTLFAAA=THZ&H 11,800
AMORTISATION ey
Balance at 1 July 2005 RZZZTRFER—HZ&H
Charge for the year FREEH 1,770
Balance at 30 June 2006 RZZERNFANA=TRHZEHR 1,770
Charge for the year FREEH 2,360
Balance at 30 June 2007 RZZEZELFANA=ZTHZES 4,130
CARRYING VALUE FRMEE
At 30 June 2007 RZZZLFA=1H 7,670
At 30 June 2006 KRBT RFNA=+H 10,030

The license rights for provision of e-lottery businesses were acquired
as part of a business combination in prior year. The license rights

have definite useful lives and are amortised on a straight-line basis
over the period of the right granted or 5 years, whichever is shorter.

EREBAHZ D -

REF - AREIE WBIRHEE FIERER 2 T
HHEASTEREH -
W FT IR AER 2 Biff sk A F (ABRRE E AYE) AR LR



2006

—ZTTRF
HK$’000
FET
Unlisted equity securities, at cost, AN BRI AT 2 IE LT
in respect of: RAES
— Interest in e-commerce projects —RETRHEIER 2= 104,410
— Interest in telecommunication projects —RNEFER 2#Ex 34,974
— others —HAth 474,023
Impairment loss recognised BEERZRERE (236,674)
376,733
Unlisted debt securities with guaranteed RUTHREAFRBFERZ
return, in respect of: ELETERES
— Interest in e-commerce projects —REFHEEE 2= 377,750
— Interest in telecommunication projects —RNEEEA Z2#Em 360,201
— Others —HAth 967,798
Capital receipts from the investment & 2 B W= (613,900)
1,091,849
1,468,582

The unlisted debt securities with guaranteed return represent the
Group’s investments in certain securities which have guaranteed a
pre-determined return to the Group over a fixed period of time. The
pre-determined returns are non-interest bearing and denominated
in United States dollars. Payments receivable each year for
investments with pre-determined return are apportioned between
income and reduction of the carrying value of the investments so
as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return. The pre-determined
sums will be received for a period of 5 years by half-yearly
instalments and are discounted at the effective interest rate of 10%
per annum.

The unlisted equity investments represent investments in unlisted
equity securities issued by private entities incorporated outside
Hong Kong. They are measured at cost less impairment losses at
each balance sheet date because the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is so significant that the directors of the Company are of
the opinion that their fair values cannot be measured reliably.

In 2007, the directors of the Company reviewed the carrying amount
of the unlisted securities in light of the current market condition
with reference to the financial results and business operated

by the investees. The directors identified an impairment loss of
HK$80,605,000 (2006: HK$43,801,000) estimated based on
expected cash flows projection from such investments.

BRERR F EHEFIESEARERE TRE
EFHRAEETRIAEREL R EHIIRE
FETEEERAMEAE - WAETAE - BFRETE
Bl R e Wi E 2 SR T D BERN IR B WA R ERRE
BZRE - ARREE 2 EHEHRE - FBEZES
REFHRAGEFES PRI - WRTFI10%2E
PRAIZRARER

FELETIREREN BB AR EMAZ Z AT
FRBTZIFEMBRAES 2IRE - ZERENSA
HRBRKABREZREBENE  DaAREEZA
FEEGHEEEEAN ARAREZRB AR S
SAEENTEE-

RZZBELF  ARAEBRBRIIMALLER
BUHR B EBEREREETHIELTESRZ
REE EEREZSREZEHAR S REEA
& 5T R B 518 580,605,000 8 0 ( — T T /N F ¢
43,801,000/ 7T) °
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2006

ZEERF

HK$’000

FAT

Unlisted shares, at cost JELETRR - A E 31
Share of post acquisition profits JEA UL BE 18 5 7 =
Impairment loss recognised BB RERE =
31

Amount due from an associate JE U — [ & R B SRIE 281
312

Particulars of the Group’s associate at 30 June 2007 are as follows:

REZZZLFRNA=TH  AEEZBERRFE
wm

)
Al

Proportion of
nominal value of

Place of issued capital directly
Name of company incorporation held by the Company Principal activities
RRAFEEFAZ
NCIES ] FE A ST b B B EITIRAREE LA FEXE
Belcher Technology Samoa 31% Provision of software
Limited EEGREE consultation and the
development of
software systems.
The business has not
yet been commenced
during the year.
RHE B R
BRAEBRAFRRE
Impairment loss was recognised based on the estimated EEBRE IR E AT 2B ERE S REmET

recoverable amount of the associate which was determined by
projected discounted cash flows from the associate.

—ETLEER

HAEET AT m & BIE R RS T IARER -



Deposits were paid in connection with the following:

MATIEEENZEE ¢

2006
o L VS

—_—==/

HK$'000
THAT

Development costs for systems and
networks
Acquisition of investments

ES Y&
R A
WHEKRE

1,197,300
e il

1,330,871

2006
ZZTRF
HK$'000
F#T

Raw materials
Work in progress
Finished goods

[R#
S

SUpkah

9,641
2,874
15,541

28,056

2006
ZZTRF
HK$’000
F#T

Trade receivables
Guaranteed distribution receivables
Other receivables

JEUE 5 8RK
JEWLRE 737k
JEUCEL AR X

451,857
187,091
256,096

895,044

The Group maintains a well-defined credit policy regarding its trade
customers dependent on their credit worthiness, nature of services

and products, industry practice and condition of the market with
credit period ranging from 30 to 180 days. The aged analysis of
trade receivables at the reporting date is as follows:

AEBREESEFEITHRZ EERE - RIER
20 BRERERZEE  TRRBRTIHE
RMETEENTI0E180H 2 EEH - BWE S
RN IR A BEIZ BRER DATLAT ¢
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2006

— 7 ? >7 \g

HK$’000

THAT

0 - 60 days 0—60H 375,820
61 - 90 days 61—90H 68,214
91 - 180 days 91—180H 5,996
> 180 days >180 H 1,827
451,857

The trade and other receivables that are denominated in currencies

other than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities are

set out below:

PAERI S BE B BN 2 B EHEZ BRE
5 REMERETIWAT -

United States dollars

X

The directors consider the carrying amount of trade receivables at

30 June 2007 approximates its fair value.

2006
ZZTRF
HK$’000
FAxT
601,558
BEERA R-TTLFNA=THZREKE
R REEEE AT EERS °



The Group’s deposits, bank balances and cash that are
denominated in currencies other than the functional currencies of
the relevant group entities are set out below:

REEZ R RIT/REFERE - AEBEEEER
WEE RSN EMEETHE - ZHIT -

2006

ZETRF

HK$’'000

FAxT

United States dollars ETT 76,581
Hong Kong dollars ot 8,393
RMB Renminbi AR 98,910
Others Efth 2,777

The deposits, bank balances and cash comprise short-term deposits
with maturity of three months or less and cash held by the Group.
The deposits carries interest at an average rate of 0.1% (2006:
0.1%). The directors consider that the carrying amount of deposits,
bank balances and cash at 30 June 2007 approximates its fair
value.

Certain bank balances and cash of HK$4,033,000 (2006:
HK$105,624,924) were denominated in RMB which is not freely
convertible currency in the international market. The exchange
rate of RMB is determined by the Government of the PRC and the
remittance of these funds out of the PRC is subject to exchange
restrictions imposed by the Government of the PRC.

At 30 June 2007, the balance of trade and other payables included
trade payables of HK$14,446,000 (2006: HK$11,272,000). The
aged analysis of trade payables at the reporting date is as follows:

75 |RTEFRReBEASERAZN=1EH
FARB B2 EBRFH KRR - TR E 2 FHEF
ZROAE(ZETRF :041F) - EFRR - 1=
TREFRNA=ZTRZER  RITEFERE 2R
EEEEAFEERS -

4,033,000 % 7T (ZZZ /R4 : 105,624,924 #7T)
Z A IRTTRETE LR AARETHE - M ARBL
FREFEMEERARZER - ARBZEXRHF
FEARHMBIBATETE o freh 3 AR AFBIE HZ
FESXPEARKAMBEBITE 2 INEE HIFTR
fR -

R-ZZELERA=TH ENESREME
TR FE R B 114,446,000 TT( — BT R F ¢
11,272,0007870) Z BN E SRR - BN E SRR
RS B2 FREE DT

2006
ZZTRF
HK$’000
F#T

0 - 60 days
61 — 90 days
91 - 180 days
> 180 days

0—60H
61—90H
91—180H
>180H

7,615
630
268

2,13

11,272

The directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other

payables approximates its fair value.

BEEZRA  BRESREMERT 2 REEEE
NP EEEE -
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2006

ZZTRF

HK$’000

FAxT

At beginning of the year F4) 1,716
Currency realignment b 5 EE 55
Provided during the year FREEE 2,495
Utilised during the year FAEEA (2,583)
At end of the year Fat 1,683

The warranty provision represents the management’s best estimate
of the Group’s liability under 12 month warranties granted on
manufactured products, based on prior experience and industry
average for defective products.

RERBEEEERRBTILCBREEAHAREE
mZ BEHE - RIBREK M T 2 1218 A RED
A AR B B AR 2 SRR -

2006
ZZTRF
HK$'000
FT

Bank borrowings comprise the following: RITEEREATEIE :

Bank loans IRITER
Mortgage loan ZIBE R

153,329
i, 7L

155,080

Included in the Group’s balance above were bank borrowings of
HK$1,171,000 (2006: HK$1,751,000), which were secured by the
Group’s land and buildings with carrying value of HK$12,915,000
(2006: HK$11,865,000).

AEB LA AHBBEAASEULNERER
12,915,000 7T (= ZZ /54 : 11,865,000 7T)
2 i AR SRR 2 SR1TEE 1,171,000/ T (=
TN 1,751,000 7T) ©



2006

ZETRF
HK$'000
FHET
Bank borrowings bear interest at prevailing BRITIISHNEGTEZ
market rates and are repayable as follows: IRITIEE ZEFEBHWT ¢
On demand or within one year BB —FA 154,019
More than one year, but not exceeding HBA—F A8
two years BRF 735
More than two years, but not exceeding HBBAE(ETHE
three years B=F 326
155,080
Less: Amount due within one year shown B —FEAREIEYESIE
under current liabilities mBAGEZ e (154,019)
Amount due after one year —FEI S5 1,061

The above bank borrowings bear variable interest at an average rate
of 5.9% (2006: 6.06%). The directors consider that the carrying
amount of the above borrowings approximates its fair value.

IR ITEERFH59E(—ZZT/NF : 6.06[F)
ZARFMEE - EER A LAMMEE ZIRAESEE
NFEERE -
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2006

—TETRE
HK$'000
T
The other borrowings represent block
discounting loans and B EERARITIIER
are payable as follows: HIEFHAT ¢
Within one year —FR 2,650
Between one to two years —EWMENR il 7raly
Between two to three years ME=FA 632
4,999
Less: Amount due within one year shown B —FERBEELHIE
under current liabilities mEB &2 KA (2,650)
Amount due after one year —FRER IR 2,349

The above other borrowings bear variable interest at an average rate
of 8% (2006; 7.16%). The directors consider the carrying amount of

other borrowings approximates its fair value.

EatE A fﬂEET\ﬁﬂ%‘ﬁ% R S8E(Z
TTRFT. 167) E=RREMEE 2 RHE{EE
HAFEERE

HK$'000
FHT
As at 1 July 2005 RZZEZTRFEA—H 135,810
Currency realignment I:R/E”ﬁ (561)
Change in fair value during the year NEEEE 50,411
Converted by bondholders of the iWKA AESFFBA
Company during the year ZHB (39,496)
Repayment during the year FREE (24,180)
Converted by bondholders of a FAMBRARERFEA
subsidiary during the year ZHB (103,765)
As at 1 July 2006 RZZEZRF+LHA—H 18,219
Currency realignment bE 5 SR 30
Issue of 1% convertible bonds BIFER1EMBRES 62,400
Issue of subscription rights LT (2,789)
Change in fair value during the year ARFEEE 32,829
Converted by bondholders of a FAMBRARERFEA
subsidiary during the year Z R (74,809)
As at 30 June 2007 RZZZTLFAA=1H 35,880

The convertible bonds are convertible any time before maturity and

thus classified as current liabilities.

AR E S AT R B HARTRE R T LA 18 - OB AR
AL -



On 22 May 2002, the Company entered into a subscription
agreement (the “Subscription Agreement”) with an independent
third party (the “Bondholder”) for the subscription of an aggregate
principal amount of up to US$24,000,000 1.5% convertible bonds
due May 2005 (the “Convertible Bonds”) issued by the Company.

Pursuant to the Subscription Agreement, the Company issued part of
the Convertible Bonds of US$8,000,000 in May 2002 (the “Original
Convertible Bonds”), the Bondholder has an option to require the
Company to issue additional Convertible Bonds of US$8,000,000
(the “Additional Tranche 1 Convertible Bonds”) within a defined
period and the Company was also granted an option to issue and
require the Bondholder to subscribe an aggregate principal amount
of Convertible Bonds of US$8,000,000 (the “Tranche 2 Convertible
Bonds”) within a defined period.

In September 2003, the Company exercised its option to issue the
Tranche 2 Convertible Bonds of US$8,000,000. The issued Original
Convertible Bonds and Tranche 2 Convertible Bonds were fully
converted or redeemed by 22 May 2005.

As part of the Subscription Agreement, the Company also granted
to the Bondholder the right to subscribe for 4,949,905 shares

of the Company at a subscription price of HK$2.3635 per share
and 5,881,515 shares in the Company at a subscription price

of HK$1.98 per share as a result of the issuance of the Original
Convertible Bonds and the Tranche 2 Convertible Bonds respectively.
The outstanding subscription rights granted to the Bondholder
expired on 22 May 2005.

On 28 April 2005, the Company entered into a supplemental
agreement with amended terms (the “Supplemental Agreement”)
with the Bondholder, for the issuance and subscription of
US$8,000,000 Additional Tranche 1 Convertible Bonds. The
amended terms included the extension of the maturity date of the
Additional Tranche 1 Convertible Bonds to 22 November 2005 and
the determination of conversion price.

Under the Subscription Agreement and the Supplemental
Agreement, the Company also granted to the Bondholder the right to
subscribe for 4,949,397 shares in the Company at a subscription
price of HK$2.3635 per share. The outstanding subscription rights
expired on 22 November 2005.

R-FE-FRA-T-A ARARBHAL
AREAR-STEETASN  AoBESE
24,000,000 7 2 1.5 8 AT E 5 ([ T 1E
#1)  RBLE=E (EFHEADTLHH(R
Win) -

RERBBEHZ  ARAR_TT_FHAETH
7 & ¥ 8,000,000% 7T Z AJ R B 5 ([ R A 7
BERES]) - BEHRHA AGEERARANEEH
fél A 2% 17 %8 918,000,000 3 7T 2 AJ # % & % ([ 58
SNE— LRI A ]) - MARRIREER T —1A
ARIEERRAEFTRERESE ARBA AR
%&%Q%O%EZT@%E%U%fMT@%E
7 1) ZHER

RZZEZT=FNA ARREBETLESL
8,000,000 % T2 = #L AJ R EH - BEITRA
R ES RS = TttT?ﬁ‘fozfﬁEEAf EERER
A=+ = BaREUL R E

ERREHRZEZ —BD - AARTEADBIEITR
BRBRRESFRFE -_BAIBBRESMRESRFE
AR TRIERE  AIZRBEGRR2.3635F LRME
4,949,905 RA R A « RIZREETR1.987%
TLRR% 5,881,515 RA R AR - ERTFEHFEFAE
AMERTEZRBEER_ETRAFRA=-1T=
B e

REZZTTRFMA=+/\B - ARAFRERBEHFFEA
R AREIIRRZ R ® ([T HED -
LATRES © %85 8,000,000 3 7T 2 BAHNE — HE AT H2 A%
B - KIS IERBIEERE —HRBINT AR ES
ZEMAE—TTRFE+ A+ -HRETLE
{go

BERE R IR HE - A2 TJTE%%%E?;«'%
BAER - RREETR2.3635 B TRBAA
4,949,397 IRAZ(D o MARITEZREEENR =T
AFE+—A=t+=RHEm-
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In previous year, US$4,900,000 of the issued Convertible Bonds

were converted into 35,727,987 shares of HK$0.1 each of the
Company at a price ranged from HK$1.0436 to HK$1.1222 per

share. The remaining Convertible Bonds were redeemed at maturity

on 22 November 2005. At 30 June 2007 and 30 June 2006, no
Convertible Bonds remained outstanding.

On 1 April 2005, Kantone Holdings Limited (“Kantone”), a 51%
(2006: 51%) owned subsidiary of the Company entered into a

subscription agreement (the “Subscription Agreement of Kantone”)

with an independent third party (the “Bondholder of Kantone”)
for the subscription of an aggregate principal amount of up to

US$24,000,000 1% convertible bonds due 2008 (the “Convertible
Bonds of Kantone”) issued by Kantone. The principal terms of the

Convertible Bonds of Kantone are as follows:

(a)

The outstanding principal amount of the Convertible Bonds

of Kantone may be converted at the option of the Bondholder
of Kantone in whole or in part into shares of HK$0.1 each in
Kantone at any time from the date of issue of the Convertible
Bonds of Kantone up to one week prior to 1 April 2008, the
maturity date of the Convertible Bonds of Kantone, at a price
equal to either 125% of the average of the closing prices per
share for the 30 consecutive business days immediately prior
to the date of the Subscription Agreement of Kantone, subject
to adjustment (the “Fixed Conversion Price of Kantone”) or
93% of the average of any five consecutive closing prices per
share as selected by the Bondholder of Kantone during the
30 consecutive business days immediately prior to the date
on which notice of exercise of the bondholder is received by
Kantone (the “Floating Conversion Price of Kantone”), provided
that both the Fixed Conversion Price of Kantone and the
Floating Conversion Price of Kantone shall not be less than the
par value of Kantone’s shares.

The Convertible Bonds of Kantone bear interest at the rate of
1% per annum and interest will be payable semi-annually in
arrears in June and December in each year.

Unless previously redeemed, converted or purchased and
cancelled, the Convertible Bonds of Kantone will be redeemed
at 100% of the principal amount at maturity.

The Convertible Bonds of Kantone may be early redeemed at
any time up to one week prior to 1 April 2008, at the option of
Kantone according to the terms and conditions set out in the
Subscription Agreement of Kantone.

A+ 4,900,000 E L 2 BEBEITAIMBRESRE
BRERNT1.0436 8 T E1.1222B T N E 2B
1% - SR ARATF 35,727,987 & EE0.178
T2 - B T2 AR ESER ST AE+—
A-+-R2HEER - R =TT +EA=1H
M_ZTTRENAZ+TH  BEABRRES AT
f#E o

NRZZTERFNA—H  ARARHEELI%(ZEZ
JNEE 1 51%) s 2 B A T%@%lﬁ@“ﬁU%
BRRETBMBTR_ZSN\FIE A4

yﬁ%pmpm%m21@7ﬁkﬁ%G%L
AR ES]) BBV FE=F ((FBEFFEAD
R RERZ ((FERBRZE]) - BRIBRRES
ZEBERWOT

(a) BERABRBRESFZHAEEASENIZER
BHFEFEEAZER  BRBAIBRRESEHT
B EE R RREFNBE S N\EN
A—Ap—EZ2HHEATARERE  EES
REBRONERERBRETZ B BA130
BEELHXA 2 BRFHWMEZ 125% 2
B (A FHA%) (BB RRESEE LR
&) - RBEFREIE ZRTERMA30E
EEEFEOHE FREFRAEAMEEY
FRAEEEEEB 2 BRABRHKTE
FHE 2 93% 2 EE (BB RRESTFE
HBE] 2RI, RRAETBRSREE
0.1 2 tn - WRBATARESRETE X
BRAERIBEREFZFH L BREMEHLTE
EREBBRG Z2EE -

(b) BBAMRESDRFEMERLEAR - MAS
REFRNART-AFEFL IR -

) MIFFBUABREBEFECRFAEL - Hiask
BARGEH  DRAFEBATARESSNEH
RELE2HAE

(d) BBZABRRESFTHEBEER=_ZZTN
FA—H— BRI Z TR REFTEZ
IEFIRATIER o



Pursuant to the Subscription Agreement of Kantone, Kantone
issued Convertible Bonds with an aggregate principal amount of
US$8,000,000 in April 2005; the Bondholder of Kantone has an
option to require Kantone to issue additional Convertible Bonds

of Kantone of US$8,000,000 (the “Call Option”) within a defined
period; and Kantone was also granted an option to require the
Bondholder of Kantone to subscribe an aggregate principal amount
of Convertible Bonds of Kantone of US$8,000,000 (the “Put
Option”) within a defined period.

On 23 August 2006, the Bondholder exercised the Call Option
and Kantone issued additional Convertible Bonds of Kantone of
US$8,000,000.

As the conversion price is not fixed and the conversion option of the
Convertible Bonds of Kantone will not result in settlement by the
exchange of a fixed amount for fixed number of equity instruments,
the conversion option is regarded as a derivative.

The Convertible Bonds of Kantone includes the liability component
and embedded derivatives (including the conversion option, the Call
and Put Option and an early redemption option). On application of
HKAS 39 on 1 July 2005, the Group has elected to designate the
entire convertible bonds as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss.

The fair value of the liability component of the convertible bonds at
30 June 2007 was determined based on the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the expected borrowing
rate of Kantone of HIBOR plus 1.9% (2006: HIBOR plus 1.9%).

RIEFERABGZ  BAR _TTRFWADHET
K& #AF% 8,000,000k T2 BB AIMRES - &
BESKAABEZKERRNEEMEARITEI
8,000,000 57T 2 A @AM ES ([RE# ) - M
%L?TEZE%%*IET%%E;%E%EWE%:J&E*%
BESFFEARBAL /8,000,000 KT 2E
TL@H&%%Z%?’FU (f%@fﬁ’ffiéJ) ©

R-ZZZRFNA-T=R - BFFAATERE
K B BEITRRYN 8,000,000 55 7T 2 F i Al AR
e

R R ENIEEE - Ft BB AR ES 2 iR
B EYIRETLRIMBEAIERARATAZR
U BRI BT T A o

BRBRESERBEERINASITETA(R
ERGE  RBELRAERESELOEEE) - 10
—ETRFEA - RRATE G EAIE 395
AEEERRAFEEESBESRKE2HEANHR
BREFEHIEESMBAIE

R-ZTZLFRA=1TH BRESZBER

ZAHEETRIRG aHiIfﬁimhz%i%Z?E,Hﬁ%
EMEEBRITAERE ([BBRTAZER/E )M
1B (ZTERFLA—H : BRRTRAEREM
1.98) MR BREETE °
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The fair value of the conversion option and redemption option
embedded was calculated using the Binomial model. The inputs into
the model were as follows:

RN SEEEZ A HERA AR EE
BAFHE - ZBEAPTREIEAT

30 June 2006
—EE X

— =2 =/\

NA=1H
Stock price A% HK$0.44 & 7T
Exercise price 1TEE HK$0.3844 /& JT
Expected volatility LY 40%
Maturity life FI| BA G- HA 1.75 years &
Risk-free rate 42 [3R gz 71 =R 4.53%
Expected dividend yield TEHAR B & 5%

The fair value of the Put Option and the Call Option in the prior year
were calculated using the Binomial model. The inputs into the model
were as follows:

u/ﬁ%%&wux‘ﬁiéz NFEEA IR REEERN
ATE o IR PTAEBMNT

Call Option Put Option
30.6.2006 30.6.2006
i 7 = /\$ —_ 7 = /\$
ANA=tH ANA=1H
Underlying asset price HBEEER HK$80,200,000 % 7T HK$71,760,000% 7T
Exercise price B HK$62,240,000 5 7T HK$62,240,000 8 7T
Expected volatility B E 11% 11%
Maturity life 2 HF 1.75 years 1.75 years
Risk free rate R FIE 4.53% 4.53%
Expected dividend yield TEHIE B & 1% 1%

In 2005, Kantone, under the Subscription Agreement of Kantone,
has granted to the Bondholder of Kantone an additional right

to subscribe for up to 30,437,073 new shares in Kantone at a
subscription price of HK$0.3844 per share, exercisable for a
period of three years from the date of issue. During the year, on
exercise of the Call Option by the Bondholder of Kantone, Kantone
has also granted an additional right to the Bondholder of Kantone
to subscribe for up to 30,347,707 new shares in Kantone at a
subscription price of HK$0.3844 per share, exercisable until 1 April
2008. (Collectively referred to as the “Subscription Rights”)

RZZTRF  RIEEB w,ﬁ%ﬁ% BERTE
BESFE AFIMERN] - RE(EEAR0.3844/F T
REE &% 30,437, 073Hx%ﬁﬂﬁfﬁ BE/THERE=
FARTATE c RAFE - I%Uﬁ%%ﬁ/\ﬁﬁ
w,%&é BBINETER Eﬁ%ﬁ/\%ﬁﬂ\%ﬂ
ﬁ% iﬁxo 38447t - 7AME 30,347,707 Hx%ﬁﬂx
B AARZEEN\FEA—HBRZATE(HEA
(%@E%f%éj) o



As the Subscription Rights granted to the Bondholder of Kantone
will result in settlement by the exchange of a fixed amount for fixed
number of equity instrument, the fair value of the Subscription Rights
granted is recognised in equity as subscription right reserve on initial
recognition.

The fair value of the Subscription Rights at the respective date of
grants were calculated using the Binomial model. The inputs into the
model were as follows:

MR ETERESSE A2 ARSI REET S
FRMEFRERATAZ R - AEHLREE
2 AFBERRSERHERANERHRBIE
B -

REBERSRE AR ATEEN - EAREEE
BAEE - ZEAMBERAT ¢

2006

ZETRF

Stock price f&(E HK$0.33 7% T
Exercise price 1T{EE HK$0.3844 % ¢
Expected volatility TEHR R I 40%
Maturity life HEEs 3 years F
Risk-free rate £ [ s ) = 3.57%
Expected dividend yield TEHRE B X 5%

Subsequent to the balance sheet date and up to the date of this
report, US$2,000,000 of the issued Convertible Bonds of Kantone
were converted into 40,560,000 shares in Kantone of HK$0.1 each
at a price of HK$0.3844 per share.

During the year, US$5,700,000 (2006: US$7,900,000) of

the issued Convertible Bonds of Kantone were converted into
115,740,000 (2006: 164,910,000) shares of Kantone of HK$0.1
each at a price of HK$0.3844 (2006: ranged from HK$0.3274 to
HK$0.3844) per share.

REEHRBEREZARE B © 2,000,000ET2
BRTERABRKRESASR0.38448 T2 ERE
#1/40,560,000 xR EEO.LBIL 2 BRED °

#N5,700,000370( —FZ 754 : 7,900,000 T)
ZERTERUBKRESFATIR0.3844 BT (=F
TRF: NT0.3274 B ITTE0.3844 8 70) Z(BIK K
#4115,740,000 i (== Z /<4 : 164,910,000
B%) R EE 0.4 B c 2 BB, ©
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The following is the deferred taxation liability recognised and
movement thereon:

ERERREHR AR ENMEZLEHHFHIINT

Accelerated for
depreciation

EFE
2006
ZZTRF
HK$’000
FAxT
Balance at beginning of the year FHEER 193
Currency realignment PE AR 11
Movement for the year (Note 11) AFEEEE (M 11) 2
Balance at end of the year F AR 206

At the balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses

of approximately HK$272,353,000 (2006: HK$228,943,000)
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
These tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

REEBR AEBAEABAZREEREDN
272,353,000/%75(_22/‘—\¢ 1 228,943,000 7%
TT)  AESH B 2R - HREABFT BB ZE
FIRIR - Eﬁzlﬂﬁﬁw ERIBEE o WERIAEE
SRS AR B AT 45



Number

of shares Amount
RO i}
In ‘000 HK$’'000
AT B 5T FET
Authorised share capital of HK$0.1 each: HRREE 0.1 BT /A ERA ¢
Balance at 1 July 2005, 30 June 2006 E’\\f TTHELA—H -
and 30 June 2007 TEXFNA=THR
—ETLFANAZTHZERS 30,000,000 3,000,000
Issued and fully paid share capital of HK$0.1 each: HREEOC.1BITLZEBITRARKRA
Balance at 1 July 2005 RZZTRFEA—BHZE 1,242,387 124,239
Issue of shares upon conversion of
Convertible Bonds )E‘L?ﬁ‘—ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁ 35,728 3,572
Issue of shares upon exercise of 2006 Warrants TE_ZEE; \ﬁw? A% S 351 T A 47 5
Issue of shares upon exercise of 2007 Warrants IE=ZEF AR FER MEETIRM 3,395 340
Issue of shares as 2005 final scrip dividend ?‘ﬁﬂ%ﬁf’ﬁﬁf =T ﬁiﬁiﬁﬂ VARS8 19,349 1,935
Issue of shares as 2006 interim scrip dividend BT EAEZZEE NFEFHUKRKE 13,295 1,329
E/\—Y?/\qz/\ﬂ +EI&
Balance at 30 June 2006 and 1 July 2006 —FF; \itﬁ == 1,314,201 131,420
Issue of shares upon exercise of 2007 Warrants IE=ZEF R EE ﬁ'ﬁ?"ﬁﬂ% 245,855 24,585
Issue of shares upon exercise of 2008 Warrants TE_ZEZ )\$ H%&“ M7 5,585 559
Issue of shares as 2006 final scrip dividend BIIRMDEA ST NERAUBRKE 22,337 2,234
Issue of shares as 2007 interim scrip dividend BITIRMDEAE—ZEEHFHHUKRKE 15,646 1,564
Balance at 30 June 2007 RZZEZELFA=+HZE 1,603,624 160,362
During the year, the following changes in the share capital of the RAEE - RARZRAGATEE :
Company took place:
(a) During the year, 245,855,100 shares and 5,584,665 shares (@ FRN#HR mﬂﬂé %—r ﬁ )\ﬁ FEARRAZ
of HK$0.1 each were issued at HK$1.15 and HK$1.38 :% TS ERREBR T N\FRRE

per share respectively as a result of the exercise of the
2007 Warrants and 2008 Warrants (as defined under the
section headed “Warrants” below) of the Company by the
warrantholders;

In January 2007, 22,336,944 shares of HK$0.1 each were
issued at a price of HK$1.23 per share upon election by
shareholders to receive shares in the Company in lieu of the
2006 final dividend in cash pursuant to the scrip dividend
scheme as detailed in a circular dated 18 December 2006;
and

B(ERRTX TMJME —f&n) - Ht
245,855,100&&5,584,6651&J&EEO.1
BLZBROE D RZEERL15E T RER
1.38 BT 2 B TIAEST

RZTELF—A REEERE-ZFTTX
F+ZA+/\BZBRATEF 2 ARR S5
g2 WRAAFAROARBR WM =FZS
FEREPB B - AR AIRER1.23BTZE
1%%%1722,336,944 R EREEO0.1 5 L 2 Ik
%
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(c) InJune 2007, 15,646,444 shares of HK$0.1 each were
issued at a price of HK$1.45 per share upon election by
shareholders to receive shares in the Company in lieu of the
2007 interim dividend in cash pursuant to the scrip dividend
scheme as detailed in a circular dated 26 April 2007.

All shares issued rank pari passu with the then existing shares in
issue in all respects.

On 27 October 2005, the Company proposed a bonus issue of new
warrants (“2007 Warrants”) to subscribe for shares equal to 20% of
the issued number of shares of HK$0.1 each on 17 February 2006,
less 4,949,397 shares if the outstanding subscription right granted
to the Bondholder to subscribe for a total of 4,949,397 shares at
HK$2.3635 per share had not been exercised by 17 February 2006,
to the shareholders of the Company whose names appeared on the
register of members on 25 November 2005. Pursuant to an ordinary
resolution passed on 25 November 2005, 259,502,209 units of
2007 warrants were issued to the shareholders of the Company at
an initial subscription price of HK$1.15 per share of HK$0.1 each
of the Company as a result of the bonus issue of new warrants. The
2007 Warrants expired on 26 February 2007.

On 23 October 2006, the Company proposed a bonus issue of new
warrants (“2008 Warrants”) to subscribe for shares equal to 20% of
the issued number of shares of HK$0.1 each on 27 February 2007,
to the shareholders of the Company whose names appeared on the
register of members on 22 November 2006. Pursuant to an ordinary
resolution passed on 22 November 2006, 316,478,617 units of
2008 Warrants were issued to the shareholders of the Company at
an initial subscription price of HK$1.38 per share of HK$0.1 each
of the Company as a result of the bonus issue of new warrants. The
2008 Warrants will expire on 7 March 2008.

During the year, 2007 Warrants and 2008 Warrants carrying
subscription rights of HK$282,733,365 and HK$7,706,838
respectively were exercised.

RZTTHFRA REEERERSH A=
ST FMA =+ NA 2 BRATFEY 2 AR
CEETE] - WA R AR R AR £ U ER
—ZELFFHREE  ARAIEER1.45
BT Z (BR317 15,646,444 X F R {E 0.1
PETTZ AR

?“ﬁ%

%ﬁﬁmﬁ%ﬁZ%@E%ﬁﬁﬁ
TARSEN -

ERREERT

R-ZETRAF+A-TtH ARBEFAR_-Z
TRE+—A= +£B%ﬂ%$%%2$“ﬂ%%
ﬁﬁ%QHM%%ﬁwijtiu%%*D
REHER-_TT N F= H+tat%ﬁ@0Lﬁ
mZE%m%@%EZ%%Z%ﬁ'IEAﬁ%E
ARZZETRF = B+ R EARTTHEETER AR
B 2.36358 7L 2 (BI§ & LR 4,949,397 R iX
19 2 REEHE 21BN T 4,949,397 IR - RIE
—BR_ETRF+—A-THHRBZ HLEAE
IRFBE - AR EBITIALAIRARAERE © 259,502,209
H_ETLFRAREFEDIRARRFREE.LH
TEZHXT%Z%)]*/FM ﬁ%fﬁlﬂﬁl 1I5ETLETTFAR

AR - —ETHFRBREZEN T LF_A
—+NHEW °
RIZZBEXRFTAZT=R ARFAEZAR_ZE

ERE+—A=+= B%ﬂ%%%%2$“ﬂ%%
%ﬁ%qﬂm%%;Ufjiﬂi ARRHEE D) -
REHAENR-_ZTZLF_A= +tEt%ﬁE01
%mZE%ﬁ%ﬁ%E%%Z%@o@##fzz
ANFT—AZ+ZHBBz —BEERRER AR
BATHTALA RS ARERE - W 316,478,617 1 —ZFZ
NERBIEZDIEARRSRAEO.LBITZRG
2 REBETR1.3SBILEITTARAIMRKRE - %
ERRIEBEN =TT N\FE=A+BER °

R - HRIMHE 282,733,365 87T K 7,706,838
TRBEE, —TTLERBREER T T\ FRK
REEDEITE



The Company, Kantone, a 51% owned subsidiary of the Company,
and DIGITALHONGKONG.COM, a 78% owned subsidiary of

the Company, each has a share option scheme under which
eligible persons, including directors of the Company, Kantone,
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM or any of their respective subsidiaries, may
be granted options to subscribe for shares in the Company, Kantone
and DIGITALHONGKONG.COM respectively.

On 29 November 2002, the Company adopted a share option
scheme (the “Champion Option Scheme”) which, with a
remaining life of about 5 years, will expire on 28 November
2012. The purpose of the Champion Option Scheme is to
attract and to retain quality personnel and other persons and
to provide them with incentive to contribute to the business
and operation of the Group. Under the Champion Option
Scheme, the directors may grant options to any directors,
employees, consultants, advisors in respect of business,
operation, management, technology, legal, accounting and
financial matters of the Company, its subsidiaries or affiliates
or any discretionary trust whose discretionary objects include
the aforesaid persons or a company beneficially owned by the
aforesaid persons as well as customers and suppliers of the
Group, to subscribe for shares of the Company. The share
option granted by the Company is exercisable at any time for
a period determined by its directors which will be less than
ten years from the date of grant, where the acceptance date
should not be later than 21 days after the date of offer.

The exercise price (subject to adjustment as provided therein)
of the option under the Champion Option Scheme is the
highest of (i) the nominal value of the shares; (ii) the closing
price per share as stated in the daily quotation sheet of

the Stock Exchange on the date of grant, which must be a
business day; or (iii) the average closing price per share as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant
of the options. The maximum number of shares in respect of
which the options may be granted under the Champion Option
Scheme shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company at the date of approval of the Champion Option
Scheme under the existing mandate limit of the Champion
Option Scheme. However, the total maximum number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding share
options must not exceed 30% of the issued share capital

of the Company from time to time. The number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted to any one grantee
in any 12 months period is not permitted to exceed 1% of
the shares of the Company in issue on the last date of such
12-month period, without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. No share option under the Champion Option
Scheme has been granted by the Company since its adoption.

RN - AREEA 51% BEZ B R REBRA
RAFFAE 78%IRHEZ B ARBBEEERBBR
RETE - B RERAL(BEARR  TER
BEEBNEZBEAMNBRARZESR) IERE
BHEAD BIRBARE - BBRBBEREZRND -

RZZEZT_F+—A=Z+NEB  AAFEMH
—REREET & (B E B S ]) o %&t
RARFROREF BT ——F+—
A=+ N\BEH - BSEERETEZBNE
R BEESAE REMAL AR
BREHAEEZEBREEELER - 1R
BEEEBERETS EEARERARTE -
HMBARSBBAR X €& &
2B AR SR RMBEEZES
BE - B A - SEEM2EEFEN
HXBABBEEA LA TREERERZ
R ARAEEZEF REEEHR L BR
- URBARRZBRND - ARFERHZ
R A N E PR E 2 I B 1T
& - MEATEE < MIE Al 20 A BB R
HHERE +F - MEABRATERELD
BfiE—_t—B-

BEBLAER BRI < B TR E (TR
He 2 BEERRE) B () IROEE : ()R
RHBM(AREER) EMZAFRABRER
PRz SR YT (E ¢ K (iii) BRI
B MR AE S XA AR AE B RERRT
Bz BRBROHFHRHE  ZEUNRSER
% o RIBTE E BT 8RBT
R2BME8E ER T SHBEARRIRERA
B E A Bl L RN T E R R 2
#E A H 2 B EITARAR10% © AT - BT
2RORTT AR A T 31T 2 D AR b
RS AR R R EM B E A B ETIRA
Z.30% ° FEAREARRRBIREFTLAELZ BN
T REME+ B A HR - R E AR
ARLBEBEMS R BRNEE - T EEH
ARAEZ T —EABRRE B 2B %7
Befn 1% o BERAIAR » ARABHARBREEE
PBARERT SR B (R R Ak
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On 29 November 2002, Kantone adopted a share option
scheme (the “Kantone Option Scheme”) which will expire

on 28 November 2012. The purpose of the Kantone Option
Scheme is to attract and to retain quality personnel and to
provide them with incentive to contribute to the business

and operation of Kantone and its subsidiaries (the “Kantone
Group”). Under the Kantone Option Scheme, the directors
may grant options to any eligible persons of the Kantone
Group, including directors, employees, consultants, advisors
in respect of business, operation, management, technology,
legal, accounting and financial matters of Kantone, its
subsidiaries or affiliates or any discretionary trust whose
discretionary objects include the aforesaid persons or a
company beneficially owned by the aforesaid persons as

well as customers and suppliers of the Kantone Group,

to subscribe for shares in Kantone. Options granted are
exercisable at any time for a period determined by its directors
which will be less than ten years from the date of grant, where
the acceptance date should not be later than 21 days after the
date of offer.

The exercise price (subject to adjustment as provided therein)
of the option under the Kantone Option Scheme is equal to
the highest of (i) the nominal value of the shares; (ii) the
closing price per share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotation sheet on the date of grant, which must be a
business day; or (iii) the average closing price per share as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant.
The maximum number of shares in respect of which the
options may be granted under the Kantone Option Scheme
shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of Kantone
at the date of approval of the Kantone Option Scheme under
the existing mandate limit of the Kantone Option Scheme.
However, the total maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding share options must
not exceed 30% of the issued share capital of Kantone from
time to time. The number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to any individual in any 12-month period is not
permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of Kantone in issue on
the last date of such 12-month period, without prior approval
from Kantone’s shareholders. No share option under the
Kantone Option Scheme has been granted since its adoption.

REZEZ-F+—A-1TNRB BRRANE
Bt & ([ B RBAERE ) - & BN
—E——Ft—A-t/\HER- - BAEBR
B2 BNERRARETEFSABRE
AL - BASBRESEBRENE AR
((BR&EE]) 2EBREEREHTR - RIF
BRBERETE ESURETAEEBAL
EHERE  eESrrEREE  EWBA
ABB AR XK 28 BH B
ER SRRV BEELEE EE B
B BHAA - A EMEEEEMEZEA
BREEMEEATHERRER AR A
REBEEZEPRHER  URBFEBRZ
Befn o R 2 BlREARESMEE 2 H
B ETES TR - HEPTEEE 2 IR A AT 2 0
BB I B B A - M A B
BNEREHNBEBE=T—H -

BRBEREA RN BREZTRE (AR
H ZREFLFR) B )BROEE  (iHR
REAH(AREXRR) EMR AT A REX
PRz SR URTI(E « ok (iii) B H A H)
FIAEEXAEBMMERRERARZE
IR TFHKRTHE - ZEREEE RE R
BEBBREABIRE BN k2 K
DB LRI SBARER A EEBRET
FRELREBERETEEAREBREHT
B 10% © AT - BITE 2 EARTITEBAE
i A T 31T 2 AR 1 4 B L PR NS 388 H AME AT
REANERD EITRAZ30%  ERKER
RERERMEZERT » RER+ —EAH
M - AR ATE A R L B A i P B 2 B 8K
B THEEBAEZT—EANRESE—BZ
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On 29 November 2002, DIGITALHONGKONG.COM adopted
a share option scheme (the “DHK Option Scheme”). The
purpose of the DHK Option Scheme is to attract and to
retain quality personnel and other persons and to provide
them with incentive to contribute to the business and
operation of DIGITALHONGKONG.COM and its subsidiaries
(the “DIGITALHK Group”). Under the DHK Option Scheme,
the directors may grant options to any directors, employees,
consultants, advisors in respect of business, operation,
management, technology, legal, accounting and financial
matters of DIGITALHONGKONG.COM, its subsidiaries or
affiliates or any discretionary trust whose discretionary objects
include the aforesaid persons or a company beneficially
owned by the aforesaid persons as well as customers

and suppliers of the DIGITALHK Group, to subscribe for
shares of DIGITALHONGKONG.COM. Options granted by
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM are exercisable at any time for a
period of up to ten years from the date of grant, where the
acceptance date should not be later than 21 days after the
date of offer.

The exercise price of the option is the highest of (i) the nominal
value of the shares; (ii) the closing price per share as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the date of
grant, which must be a business day; and (iii) the average
closing price per share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotation sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant. No share option under the DHK
Option Scheme has been granted by DIGITALHONGKONG.COM
since its adoption.

RZZTTZ=_F+—A=+hB BHEEE
A —E R 8 ([ 855 5 B AT
2] - BB BB E 2 B ERRA
RBEEFSAEREMAL  EUAEBHS
HYBEEELREMNBAR((HBEESEE])
ZEBREEEDER o BEIEE SR
2 BEEARSLREBES HBAR
BRI CER - 2E BE - B K
7 kK EEZES  EE - B
BN SSEMEEEEMEXY T AR
T LA LTKEESEEZ AR - ARE
WESREZEE RHEEE D ERE - B
REHEEBZRG - BEESCELEZE
PEAER A E = s E 2 BRI A B R 1T
WRTEE Z BT Z N EEERER LB
HA T4 MEMBHETERELNBH
%=—+—H-

BE RS 2 AT B A (i) BRIDEE s (i) AR B R
(BAEEBR)EBXMEBARERMHZT
BERE AR UL T E 5 Bk (iii) RIEFRARAER L B HAR)
AEZEXBZRHFEHUTE  =EBUES
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On 4 October 2005, the Group acquired 60% of the issued
share capital of Aspire Management Limited (the “AML") and its
subsidiaries (the “AML Group”) for cash consideration of HK$52
million and HK$18 million for subscription of new shares in AML.

AML Group is principally engaged in the provision of e-lottery
services. This transaction had been accounted for using the

purchase method of accounting.

The book value and fair value of the net assets of subsidiaries

acquired in previous year were as follows:

RZFTTRF+ AMA - A& @ EAspire
Management Limited (AML]) & E i & 2 &
(TAMLGroup)) B BTN 60% 1 * HeREA
5T 2EHEAT - WA 1 T8 A B BILREAMLZH
A% o AML Group F ER FRREEFEX Z AR o it
BREDHABEGHETIE -

RBEFEWEMNBARFEEZRAERDTE
B #HaT

Fair value
Book value adjustment Fair value
REE AT EERE ATEE
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
FAT FAT FHT
Net assets acquired: BB EFE -
Property, plant and equipment M - BE KRG 1,627 = 1,627
Development costs for systems R R AR
and networks 4,775 - 4,775
License rights SRR - 11,800 11,800
Inventories FE 203 - 203
Trade and other receivables U E 5 & EALBR K 1,459 = 1,459
Bank and cash balances IRIT RIS &R 33,520 = 33,520
Trade and other payables eI B 5 R EARRK (2,898) = (2,898)
Taxation payable FERIRRIR (16) = (16)
38,670 11,800 50,470
Minority interests DERR R A (17,265)
Goodwill EE 36,795
Total consideration, satisfied by cash BRE - UBE I 70,000
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition AU EEE A 2 IR & /FBR
Cash consideration paid BERERE (70,000)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired WEEIR & MRS %A 33,520
(36,480)

The goodwill arising on the acquisition of the AML Group is

attributable to the anticipated profitability of the growing e-lottery
business in the PRC and the anticipated future operating synergies

from the combination.

The fair value of the intangible assets acquired was determined

based on the discounted cash flow forecast on the projection of
profit streams from the license rights held by AML Group at the date

of acquisition.

YeiE AML Group PTEE A4 2 B TH 2K B B T g =
ZEFBEERZTREERN - RAGtPrEL 2 E G

o o

HiBR

FREETEE 2 A FEEDZMRRS RETRA
IR AML S BIRMEE B PR A 2 i A SRR T8
MmESE °



2006

ZEERF
HK$’000
FABT
Capital expenditure in respect of property, plant W% - HMENREEEZG
and equipment and development costs for RS RN A 2
systems and networks: BARR :
Contracted for but not provided in the financial BRI AERIET R EH
statements B 32
Authorised but not contracted for EREERTL 488,750
488,782
At the balance sheet date, the Group had future minimum lease REEH  AEBZIEHAEAY RS KRR
payments payable under non-cancellable operating leases in respect ZATAEEEHE s HRENHEREMNREC
of rented premises and machinery and equipment which fall due as BHRERAAT ¢
follows:
2006
ZTERXR
Land and Machinery

buildings and equipment

THRET R RERE

HK$'000 HK$'000
FA&T FHET
Operating leases which expire: K& EE ¢
Within one year —FR 3,135 2,517
In the second to fourth year E_FFENF 5,239 3,559
8,374 6,076
Leases are negotiated for an average term of one to four years and LENE FHOREFHAE—Z2NF - MASIE
rentals are fixed for an average term of one to four years. —ENFZ FHFERER -
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At the balance sheet date, the Group contracted with tenants in
respect of leasing of plant and machinery and telecommunications
networks which fall due as follows:

REER - AEEREBERFIA BHEARE KRS
BEMEZANZIBBERNT

2006
e

—==/\

HK$’000
THAT

Within one year

In the second to fifth year inclusive

After five years

—FR

RAFE

F_EFENF (BEMFEBEAN)

10,874
20,756
1,803

33,433

The key management personnel are the directors of the Company.
The details of remuneration paid to them are set out in note 10.

Details of the Company's principal subsidiaries at 30 June 2007 are

as follows:

Nominal value

TEEBABRARAES - BNREHI 215

BHRKIFEL0 °

RZZBZLFRA=TH  ARRAZEENBAR

ZEHEIT -

Proportion of
nominal value

Place of of issued of issued share
incorporation/ share capital/ capital held
Name of company operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
ML, ERITRAE AARELEZ
AEEHE Fed=—$:uh EE &R OBTRAEERG ZEBEK
100BESTSHORCOM Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100% Provision of e-shopping
Limited BB B —2 7B TT and internet-based
activities
RIEEFREY R EEHE
PR 75
Aspire Management British Virgin Islands Ordinary— 31% Investment holding
Limited HBER RS US$1,500,000 BREER
AR —
1,500,000 % T
Bingo Profits Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary—US$1 51% Investment holding
EEERMRES Tmlk—1%T BREER
Champion (Cook Cook Islands Ordinary—HK$1 100% Investment holding
Islands) Limited * BErRES LRk —18T REER



Nominal value

Proportion of
nominal value

Place of of issued of issued share
incorporation/ share capital/ capital held
Name of company operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
ML, ERITRAE AARELEZ
AR EHE R B EE ZMER CORTRAEERS ZBEK
Champion Consortium British Virgin Ordinary—US$1 100% Strategic investment
Limited Islands/PRC TER—15T KSR E
HEBERRES, R
Champion Fax Machine British Virgin Ordinary—US$1 100% Investment holding
Investments Limited Islands/PRC TRk —1%T TEER
HEBERRES, R
Champion International British Virgin Ordinary — 100% Strategic investments and
Investments Limited Islands/PRC US$50,000 investment in
HBHERRESF Tk — telecommunications
50,000 37T networks and
e-commerce projects
RIS E RIRE BRI
REFEEER
Champion Luck Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100% Property investment
International Limited aBH LB — 287 YERE
SRR AR AR
Champion Million Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100% Property investment
Industries Limited HE TEAE — 27T MERE
HEREXFRRAF
Champion Pacific Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100% Property investment
Investment Limited BB LB — 287 YERE
HhRERR AR
Champion Technology Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$1,000 100% Sales of general systems
Limited EB Deferred—HK$1,000,000 products and provision
BERER A LA — 1,000 87T of services and software
JEFERE —1,000,000 77T licensing
SHE — AR R0 mm AR
BR# K B R A
Champnet Limited Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100% Internet business
BEAGERAA BB L@k —287T BB AEETS
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Nominal value

Proportion of
nominal value

Place of of issued of issued share
incorporation/ share capital/ capital held
Name of company operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
ML, ERITRAE AARELEZ
RAEHE R B EE &R OBTRAEERG IBER
Chief Champion Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$1,000 100% Property investment
Limited &5 Deferred—HK$10,000 MEKE
TEARAT ik —1,000% 7T
IRFERR —10,000 47T
Chinese Paging Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$1,000 100% Paging operations
Company Limited EB Deferred—HK$2,000,000 By 2 7
P ENERAR ik —1,000 77T
IRERR —2,000,000 7#7T
Chinese Science & Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100%  Internet business
Technology Limited BB A% —2 7T B B82S
R BRAR]
Cyber Solutions Inc. Samoa Ordinary—US$1 100% Internet business
[EER RS TRk —1%7T B HRE%RS
DIGITALHONGKONG. British Virgin Islands Ordinary—US$1 78%  Provision of an
COM INC. NBERRAES TR — 13T e-commerce platform
for payment process for
global business
REMARRMEFEHE
NFRFFEE
DIGITALHONGKONG. Cayman Islands Ordinary— 78% Investment holding
COM * FEES HK$15,000,000 BREER
HASEE * AR —
15,000,000 % 7T
DIGITAL COMMERCE Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 78%  Provision of an
LIMITED B LA —28 T e-commerce platform

and evaluation of
e-commerce
opportunities
RHETFHET A RTE
TTHEEER



Nominal value

Proportion of
nominal value

Place of of issued of issued share
incorporation/ share capital/ capital held
Name of company operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
MR ERITRAE AATESEZ
AR EHE R B EE ZMER CORTRAEERS ZBEK
Digital Hong Kong Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 78%  Provision of an
Limited B8 LEE—2%87T e-commerce platform
HIERBERER AR for payment process
for retail customers and
e-mall based in
Hong Kong
REERFPRAEHER
iz BF SR
BFRHEMFEFTA
Eagle Landmark Limited British Virgin Ordinary—US$1 100% Provision of treasury
Islands WA —1 37T services
REERRAES TRAtET IS AR 7
ESP International Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100%  Advertising and
Group Limited BB L@k —287T recruitment agency
ESPEIE REBER AR & RARIERIB AR
Happy Commercial Macau Ordinary — 100% Provision of
Company Limited SEFY MOP25,000 documentation services
EXERAT Timik— and arrangement and
25,000 JE[T# business consultant
R M BRI AR TS B 2
PEEEELD
Happy Union Development Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100% Property investment
Limited B L@k —2%8T MERE
e RARAR
Harilela Kantone Hong Kong Ordinary — 55%  Investment in
Telecommunications BB HK$10,000 telecommunications
Limited i — networks
10,000 7%7T REB RS
High Win Limited British Virgin Ordinary—US$1 100% Investment holding and
Islands A — 130T strategic investment
ERERRES REER R EBIERE
Honest (Macao Commercial Macau Ordinary— 100% Provision of consulting
Offshore) Limited JRFY MOP100,000 services, data processing
AR — and selling activities

100,000 & P9 #&

TefRERIARTS - BUBRIE K
HEEE
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Nominal value

Proportion of
nominal value

Place of of issued of issued share
incorporation/ share capital/ capital held
Name of company operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
MR, 2RITRAE AARELEZ
AEEHE e 1t 2 EE #FMER CRITRAEELS FEEK
Hong Kong IT Hong Kong Ordinary —HK$2 100% Information technology
Alliance Limited B A% — 28T development
B E AR BREMEHR
BRAT]
Hydro-Cable Limited British Virgin Ordinary—US$1 100% Investment holding
Islands A% — 13T REER
EEERMRES
Internet Vehicles Limited Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100%  Provision of internet
A /REBR AR BB B — 2787 related services
R B B AR AR RA AR 7S
Kannet Limited Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100% Internet operations
FBEBERAR] BB Bk —2 87T B B3RS
Kantel Limited Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100%  Investment in
BEEMEFEARAT B A% — 27T telecommunications
networks
BEE RS
Kantone Holdings Cayman lIslands Ordinary— 51% Investment holding
Limited * HERS HK$319,993,204 AR
EBREEBRAR* AR —
319,993,204 7T
Kantone Paging Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$1,000 100%  Trading of pagers and
Company Limited 55 Deferred—HK$2,000,000 provision of paging
FEBRPXETERAR] A% — 1,000 7T services
IEIERE — 2,000,000 77T BB E % AR R IR
Kantone (UK) Limited United Kingdom Ordinary—£5,500,000 51% Investment holding
£l 3Bk — 5,500,000 FEE "B
Keen Pacific Limited Samoa Ordinary—US$1 51% Provision of
(EED RS A% — 12T treasury service

eI BURY



Nominal value

Proportion of
nominal value

Place of of issued of issued share
incorporation/ share capital/ capital held
Name of company operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
MR BRITRAE AN T2
IR R B HE #FMmERx CRTRAEELRS FEEK
Kontone International Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100% Investment holding
Limited B TiEiR—2487T RE R
ERERE AR AR
KTT (Cook Islands) Cook Islands Ordinary—HK$10,000 100% Investment holding
Limited * ERES @AY —10,000 7T RE AL
Lucky (Macao Commercial Macau Ordinary—MOP100,000 100% Provision of consulting

Offshore) Limited JEPY AL — 100,000 YR # services, research and
development, and selling
activities

R RS - 5T &
FE - FEEES)
Lucky Success Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100% Property investment
Development B TR —287T M E
Limited
BRERARAF
Lucky Tone Investments Hong Kong Ordinary—HK$2 100% Property investment
Limited BB TRk —287T MEIRE
HFRRERR AT
M.C. Holdings Limited Cayman lIslands Ordinary—£5,500,002 51% Investment holding
HEHS A% — 5,500,002 H & R EFERR
Marcotte Limited Samoa Ordinary—US$1 100% Investment holding
(RS TEik—1%7T "E AR
Multitone Electronics United Kingdom Ordinary—£3,830,107 51% Investment holding,

PLC B A% — 3,830,107 HgE design and manufacture
of telecommunications
system and equipment

REER  BRETREEER
R R
Multitone Electronics Malaysia Ordinary—MR285,000 51% Manufacture of
Sdn. Bhd. B2k ihan i — telecommunications
285,000 55 R FAEs T equipment
EEEEEM
Multiton Elektronik GmbH Germany Ordinary—€1,022,584 51% Distribution of
e LR —1,022,584 B 7E telecommunications

equipment

S B
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Nominal value

Proportion of
nominal value

Place of of issued of issued share
incorporation/ share capital/ capital held
Name of company operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
AL, ERITRAE AARELEZ
AEEHE R B EE &R OBTRAEERG ZEBER
Multitone Rentals Limited United Kingdom Ordinary—£100 51% Leasing of system
£l LR — 100 ZHEE products
HERGES
New Telecomm Company Hong Kong Ordinary — 100%  Trading in
Limited B8 HK$6,000,000 telecommunications
FREBAERLAA TimaR — equipment and provision
6,000,000 77T of related services
BEE(EHEM KR
PR 75
Peak Vantage Limited British Virgin Ordinary—US$1 51% Provision of treasury
Islands/Macau TR — 13T services
HBER RS, R B AR 7S
JRFT
QQKK.COM Limited Hong Kong Ordinary —HK$2 100% Provision of e-commerce,
B TR — 27T m-commerce and
internet based activities
RHUEFHE  RIHER
B B RN RR TS
Shenzhen Hengyu Science PRC Ordinary—RMB15,000,000 31% Investment holding
& Technology Company H E @Ak — 15,000,000 A R BB
Limited #
BERE CRY) BRAR
Silverstrand Investments Samoa Ordinary—US$1 51% Investment holding
Limited PEETE RS TE—1%7T B
Smart Delta Inc. Samoa Ordinary—US$1 51% Provision of treasury
(EE RS AR — 13T services
R B RS
Smart (Macao Commercial Macau Ordinary— 51% Provision of services,
Offshore) Limited JEPS MOP100,000 software licensing and
R CRFTBEE PR Timak — trading of
BRAT] 100,000 2P telecommunications
equipment

IR - IR R
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Nominal value

Proportion of
nominal value

Place of of issued of issued share
incorporation/ share capital/ capital held
Name of company operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
AL, ERITRAE AARELEZ
AR BB R B EE ZMEER ORTRAEERSG ZBER
Success (Macao Commercial Macau Ordinary—MOP100,000 100% Provision of consulting
Offshore) Limited JEFY T 3BA% — 100,000 B PIHE services, research and
development, and selling
activities
RULEER RS - AR
PR RHEEE
Top Gallop International British Virgin Islands Ordinary—US$1 100% Investment holding
Limited REERRES Lk —1%7T BREER
Very Happy Hong Kong Ordinary —HK$2 100% Property investment
International B TR —2487T MR A
Limited
ALBEHRAT
Victory (Macao Commercial ~ Macau Ordinary— 100% Provision of services,
Offshore) Limited SRS MOP100,000 software licensing and
S CRPIBE = EARTE) T — trading in
BRAF] 100,000 &P telecommunications
products
RMIRTS - BMIRETR R
BEEEEEM
Wollaston Limited Samoa Ordinary—US$1 51% Investment holding
TEETRS TER—1%ET REER
Y28.COM Inc. British Virgin Ordinary—US$1 100%  Provision of e-commerce,
Islands TR —13%T m-commerce and
EBERTES internet based activities
RUEFHE  RIEHER
B A8 RANRTS
Y28.COM Limited Hong Kong Ordinary —HK$2 100%  Provision of e-commerce,
BZEERAT] B B — 287 m-commerce and
internet based activities
RUEFHE  RIHER
B8 RANRTS
Y28 Innovations * Cayman Islands Ordinary—HK$0.1 100%  Provision of e-commerce,

FEE

L@ —0.1787T

m-commerce, and
internet based activities

RESTFHE  RBEHER
B B8R AR
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Nominal value

Proportion of
nominal value

Place of of issued of issued share
incorporation/ share capital/ capital held
Name of company operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
MR, 2RITRAE QB EEZ
NG e 1t 2 EE #FMER CRITRAEELS FEEK
Zonal Care Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary—US$2 51% Strategic investments and
Islands/Macau T — 23T investments in
EBEHEBRES e-commerce projects
JRFT KEEMIRERIRES
mEIEE
* Directly held by the Company & HAAAREERS
# Wholly owned foreign enterprise for a term of 20 years commencing 17 # KEBBR - T =F+ A+ tHBHAH20F 22

October 2003.

The deferred shares, which are held by the Group, of each of the
above-mentioned subsidiaries entitled the holders thereof to:

(a) a fixed non-cumulative dividend at the rate of 5% per
annum for any financial year of the company in question in

respect of which the net profits of such company exceed

HK$100,000,000,000; and

(b) on a winding-up, a return of the capital paid up on such shares

out of the surplus assets of the company in question after a
total sum of HK$100,000,000,000 has been distributed in
such winding up in respect of each of the ordinary shares of

such company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the year

or constituted a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.

To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the

directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Save as disclosed, none of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
subsisting at 30 June 2007 or at any time during the year.
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The following events occurred subsequent to the balance sheet
date:

Bonus issue proposed by the Company

On 26 October 2007, the directors of the Company proposed a
bonus issue of new warrants to subscribe for shares of the Company
(“New Warrants”) equal to 20% of the number of shares of HK$0.10
each (“Share”) of the Company in issue on 8 March 2008, to the
shareholders of the Company whose names appear on the register
of members on 23 November 2007 in proportion as nearly as may
be to their then shareholding in the Company (subject to conditions
set out below) (the “Bonus Issue”).

The New Warrants will be issued in registered form in units of
HK$1.6 of subscription rights entitling their holders to subscribe for
shares of the Company at a price of HK$1.6 per Share (subject to
adjustments) during a period commencing from the date of issue
thereof (which is expected to be 20 March 2008, after the expiry of
the existing outstanding warrants of the Company on 7 March 2008)
until 16 April 2009.

The Bonus Issue is conditional upon the approval of shareholders
at the special general meeting of the Company and the Listing
Committee of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited granting
listings of and permission to deal in the New Warrants and the
Shares that fall to be issued on the exercise of the subscription
rights thereunder.

Bonus issue proposed by Kantone

On 26 October 2007, the directors of Kantone proposed a bonus issue
of warrants (“Warrants of Kantone”) to subscribe for shares of Kantone
equal to 20% of the number of shares of HK$0.10 each of Kantone
(“Shares of Kantone”) in issue on 23 November 2007 less 60,784,780
shares issuable under the outstanding subscription rights granted to
Credit Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited to subscribe shares at HK$0.3844
per share if such rights had not been exercised by 23 November 2007,
to the shareholders of Kantone whose names appear on the register
of members on 23 November 2007 in proportion as nearly as may be
to their then shareholdings in Kantone (subject to conditions set out
below) (the “Bonus Issue of Kantone”).

The Warrants of Kantone will be issued in registered form in units of
HK$0.81 of subscription rights entitling their holders to subscribe
for shares of Kantone at a price of HK$0.81 per Share of Kantone
(subject to adjustments) from the date of issue thereof (which is
expected to be 12 December 2007) until 8 January 2009.

The Bonus Issue of Kantone is conditional upon the approval of
shareholders at the extraordinary general meeting of Kantone
and the Listing Committee of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited granting listings of and permission to deal in the Warrants
of Kantone and the Share of Kantone that fall to be issued on the
exercise of the subscription rights thereunder.
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Year ended 30 June

BENACTALEE

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
“EEINE CEERE CEEME CEEcF CEEF CER-E CEERIE E 0 E
HKSO00  HKSO00  HASO00  HKSO00  HKEO00  HKSO0D  HKSOOD  HKSO0D  HKS000
Tin Than i Thn i Tan Thn Tan Thn
TURNOVER 1 2006668 2461710 2249968 1874390 1633388 1510779 1457481 1393682 1276561
PROFIT FROM ORDINARY S
ACTIVITIES BEFORE B3yl
TAATION ‘
Proftfrom operating actiities s EAiIETER
excluding othr operating tems 7 @S ZEEA| 62470 610013 468476 3THE0 205313 2622 436035 303533 292972
Other operating fems Ty (8124 (36429 (104492  (L27381)  (728%) (5573 (83307 (9153 (83005)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION RN 704346 573584 363984 240463 130420 290699 352728 22001 204,967
TAXATION A (85) (517) (704) (,429) (427) (584) (3013) (1,215) (140)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR KEEEH 04261 573067 33280 23873 131993 20415 39715 210786 204827
ATTRIBUTABLE TO Elbg]
Equity holders of the Company AR RAES
BEA 59994 458726 296550 191247 133040 249403 30385 185550 180200
Minorty nterests HIREES 154067 114300 66,730 47487 (1,047) 40,712 45,860 25,34 2,607
04260 573067 363280 23873 131993 290415 39715 210786 204827
DIVIDENDS Be 73,09 50,867 55,304 27,604 23,379 16,286 25,389 13,868 8338
At\301une
WrA=ZTH
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
EENE CEERE _EEmE _3EcE CEECE CEE TEREE NE -NE
HASO00  HKS000  HASO00  HKSO00  HKEO0D  HKSO00  HKSOOD  HKSO0D  HKS00
T Tin T Thi T#n T Tn Thn Tin
TOTAL ASSETS Eizg 6433200 5361080 4045040 4280035 3041869 3444960 3420308 2707011 2,285,355
TOTAL LIABILITIES BfEEE 358 6020 YA TEBAT 3L 604039 8G4054  BA2JBL 527080
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS &4 6093642 5165061 4589008 3514908 3198749 2840923 2556254 2164820 1758305
EQUITY ATIRBUTABLETO~ A2 RS
EQUITY HOLDERS OFTHE~ $5 A Bl
COMPANY R 5258760 4704867 4232013 3210764 2942064 2581892 2340227 1999992 1618174
SUBSCRPTIONRIGHT ~ —FiL7iliB
RESERVE OF A LISTED @ﬂza@ﬁ%ﬁ’»@é
SUBSIDIARY it 1850 1,850 = = = = = = =
MINORITY INTERESTS hYRFER 833032 458344 356895 04144 256685 259031 216027 164828 140431
6093642 5165061 4580008 3514908 3198749 2840923 256254 2164820 1758305
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